## Schedule of Classes Supplemental Information -- Academic Year 2005-06

Prepared by: Debbie Harju

Office of the Registrar - University of Michigan

September 25, 2006

## **Table of Contents**

Fall 2005 Academic Calendar	
Fall 2005 Student Registration Deadlines	
Winter 2006 Academic Calendar	
Winter 2006 Student Registration Deadlines	4
Spring/Summer 2006 Academic Calendar	
Spring/Summer 2006 Student Registration Deadlines	
Final Examination Schedule	
Fall 2005 Final Examination Schedule	7
Winter 2006 Final Examination Schedule	9
Spring 2006 Final Examination Schedule	12
Spring/Summer 2006 Final Examination Schedule	12
Summer 2006 Final Examination Schedule	12
Schedule of Classes	12
Key to Schedule of Classes	13
Residency	17
Student Directory	22
Student Rights and Records	
Term Withdrawals	
Tuition & Fees	28
Full Term Tuition and Fees	
Half Term Tuition and Fees	39
Laboratory FeesLaboratory Fees	45
Late Registration Fee	65

## Fall 2005 Academic Calendar

## **Ann Arbor Campus**

Registration (for students not pre-registered)

Labor Day (Holiday)

Sept 2, Fri

Sept 5, Mon

Classes begin

Sept 6, Tues

Fall Study Break Oct 17-18, Mon-Tues

Backpack Available for the Winter 2006 Term Nov 14, Mon

Registration by appointment for selected graduate careers - Winter 2006 Nov 21, Mon - Nov 23, Wed

Thanksgiving recess 5:00 p.m. Nov 23, Wed Classes resume 8:00 a.m. Nov 28, Mon

Registration by appointment for undergraduate students – Winter 2006 Nov 28, Mon – Dec 13, Tue

Classes end Dec 13, Tues

Study Days Dec 14, Wed & Dec 17-18, Sat-Sun

Examinations Dec 15-16, Thurs-Fri & Dec 19-22, Mon-Thurs

Grades Due 72 Hours After Exam

Commencement Dec 18, Sun

#### Religious Holidays and Academic Conflicts

# **Student Registration Deadlines for Fall 2005**

## **Dearborn Campus**

Registration Aug 25, Thur Classes begin Sept 7, Wed

## Flint Campus

Registration Aug 29, Mon Classes Begin Aug 31, Wed

## **Notice**

\*Students enrolling in Business, Dentistry, Law, Medicine, Pharmacy, and Social Work should check with their respective schools for academic calendar information, including registration.

- Ross School of Business Academic Calendar
- School of Dentistry Academic Calendar
- Law School Academic Calendar
- Medical School Academic Calendar
- College of Pharmacy Academic Calendar
- School of Social Work Calendar

This calendar is subject to change.

# Fall 2005 Student Registration Deadlines

Sept 5, Mon

Last day to disenroll
Last day to waitlist classes
Last day to process initial registration without late registration fee.

Sept 6, Tues

Classes Begin
Begin assessment of late registration fee for initial Fall term registration
Registration and disenrollment fees assessed to any student who withdraws from Fall term.

Drop/Add Deadline for Business and Art & Design 1st 7 week classes.

Sept 19, Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 1st 7 week courses) with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.

Last day to access Web Registration for 1st 7 week courses.

Sept 20, Tues

All changes to Business and Art & Design 1st 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit.

Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Sept 26. Drop/Add Deadline for regular term classes.

Last day to withdraw from term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.

Last day to withdraw from term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.

Last day to access Web Registration for Fall term.

Sept 27, Tues

All changes to elections must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Begin fifty percent tuition reduction for students who withdraw from Fall term.

Oct 17, Mon Last day to withdraw from Fall term with fifty percent tuition reduction.

Oct 18, Tues No reduction in tuition and fee assessment for students who withdraw from Fall term.

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 2 of 66

Oct 27, Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes begin. Registration not available on the web - visit a <u>Student Services</u> site with photo identification for assistance.

Oct 31, Business 2nd 7 week classes begin. Registration not available on the web - visit a <u>Student Services</u> site with Mon photo identification for assistance.

Drop/Add Deadline for Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes.

Nov 9, Weds

Nov 9, Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 2nd 7 week courses) with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.

Nov 10, All changes to Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping Thurs a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Drop/Add Deadline for Business 2nd 7 week classes.

Nov 11, Fri Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 2nd 7 week courses) with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.

Nov 14, All changes to Business 2nd 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a Mon course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

## Winter 2006 Academic Calendar

## **Ann Arbor Campus**

Registration (for students not pre-registered)

Classes begin

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day University Symposia. No Regular Classes.

Jan 16, Mon
Vacation begins 12:00 noon

Classes resume 8:00 a.m.

Mar 6, Mon
University Honors Convocation

Mar 19, Sun

Registration by appointment for selected graduate careers – Spring,

Mar 29–31, Wed-Fri

Spring/Summer, Summer, and Fall 2006

Registration by appointment for undergraduate students – Spring, Spring/Summer,

Apr 3–17, Mon-Mon

Summer, and Fall 2006

Classes end Apr 18, Tues

Study Days Apr 19, Wed & Apr 22-23, Sat-Sun

Examinations Apr 20-21, Thurs-Fri & Apr 24-27,

Mon-Thurs

Grades Due 72 Hours After Exam
Commencement Activities Apr 28-30, Fri-Sun

Religious Holidays and Academic Conflicts

# **Student Registration Deadlines** for Winter 2006

## **Dearborn Campus**

Registration Dec 15, Thurs Classes Begin Jan 9, Mon

# **Flint Campus**

Registration Jan 3, Tues Classes Begin Jan 9, Mon

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 3 of 66

## **Notice**

\*Students enrolling in Business, Dentistry, Law, Medicine, Pharmacy, and Social Work should check with their respective schools for academic calendar information, including registration.

- · Ross School of Business Academic Calendar
- School of Dentistry Academic Calendar
- Law School Academic Calendar
- Medical School Academic Calendar
- College of Pharmacy Academic Calendar
- School of Social Work Calendar

This calendar is subject to change.

# Winter 2006 Student Registration Deadlines

Jan 4, Last day to disenroll

Weds Last day to waitlist classes

Last day to process initial registration without late registration fee.

Jan 5. Classes Begin

Begin assessment of <u>late registration fee</u> for initial Winter term registration.

Thur Registration and disenrollment fees assessed to any student who withdraws from Winter term.

Jan 9, Mon Business 1st 7 week classes begin.

Drop/Add Deadline Art & Design 1st 7 week classes.

Jan 18, Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 1st 7 week Art & Design courses) with assessment of registration Weds and disenrollment fees only.

Last day to access Web Registration for Art & Design 1st 7 week courses.

Jan 19, All changes to Art & Design 1st 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a Thur course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Jan 20, Fri Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 1st 7 week Business courses) with assessment of registration and disenrollment fees only.

Jan 22, Drop/Add Deadline Business1st 7 week classes.

Sun Last day to access Web Registration for Business 1st 7 week courses

Jan 23, All changes to Business 1st 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a Mon course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Jan 25. Drop/Add Deadline for regular term classes.

Wed Last day to withdraw from term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fees only.

Last day to access Web Registration for Winter term.

Jan 26, Thur

All changes to elections must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Begin fifty percent tuition reduction for students who withdraw from Winter term.

Feb 15, Weds Last day to withdraw from Winter term with fifty percent tuition reduction.

Feb 16, Thur No reduction in tuition and fee assessment for students who  $\underline{\text{withdraw}}$  from Winter term.

Feb 21, Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes begin. Registration not available on the web - visit a <u>Student Services</u> site Tues with photo identification for assistance.

Mar 6. Drop/Add Deadline for Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes.

Last day to <u>withdraw</u> from term (if only taking 2nd 7 week courses) with assessment of <u>registration and disenrollment fees</u> only.

Mar 7, All changes to Art & Design 2nd 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

Tues

Business 2nd 7 week classes begin. Registration not available on the web - visit a Student Services site with

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 4 of 66

photo identification for assistance

Mar 20. Drop/Add Deadline for Business 2nd 7 week classes.

Last day to withdraw from term (if only taking 2nd 7 week courses) with assessment of registration and

disenrollment fees only.

Mar 21, All changes to Business 2nd 7 week classes must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a Tues course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

# Spring/Summer 2006 Academic Calendar

## **Ann Arbor Campus**

Registration (Full and Spring Half Terms)

Classes begin

May 1, Mon

May 2, Tues

Memorial Day (Holiday)

Classes end (Spring Half Term)

May 29, Mon

June 19, Mon

Study Days June 20-21, Tues-Wed Examinations June 22-23, Thurs-Fri

Spring Half Term ends

Registration (Summer Half Term)

Classes begin (Summer Half Term)

Independence Day (Holiday)

Classes end 5:00 p.m.

Study Day

June 23, Fri

June 27, Tues

June 28, Wed

July 4, Tues

Aug 15, Tues

Aug 16, Wed

Examinations Aug 17-18, Thurs-Fri Grades Due (Full and Summer Half Terms) 72 Hours After Exam

Full & Summer Half Terms end Aug 18, Fri

**Religious Holidays and Academic Conflicts** 

# **Student Registration Deadlines for Spring/Summer 2006**

#### **Dearborn Campus**

Registration Apr 20, Thur Classes begin May 8, Mon

## Flint Campus

Registration (Summer) June 27, Tues Classes begin (Summer) July 3, Mon

#### **Notice**

\*Students enrolling in Business, Dentistry, Law, Medicine, Pharmacy, and Social Work should check with their respective schools for academic calendar information, including registration.

- Ross School of Business Academic Calendar
- School of Dentistry Academic Calendar

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 5 of 66

- Law School Academic Calendar
- Medical School Academic Calendar
- College of Pharmacy Academic Calendar
- School of Social Work Calendar

This calendar is subject to change.

# Spring/Summer 2006 Student Registration Deadlines

- Last day to disenroll for Spring Half and Spring/Summer terms. May 1, Last day to waitlist classes for Spring Half and Spring/Summer terms. Mon Last day to process initial registration without late registration fee for Spring Half and Spring/Summer terms. Classes Begin Spring Half and Spring/Summer terms. May 2, Begin assessment of late registration fee for initial Spring Half or Spring/Summer term registration. Registration and disenrollment fees assessed to any student who withdraws from Spring Half and/or Tues Spring/Summer terms. Drop/Add Deadline for Spring Half term classes. May 15, Last day to withdraw from Spring Half term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only. Mon Last day to access Web Registration for Spring term. All changes to elections for Spring Half term must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a May 16, course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped. Tues Begin fifty percent tuition reduction for students who withdraw from Spring Half term. Drop/Add Deadline for Spring/Summer term classes. Last day to withdraw from Spring/Summer term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only. May 22, Last day to access Web Registration for Spring/Summer term. Mon Last day to withdraw from Spring Half term with fifty percent tuition reduction. All changes to elections for Spring/Summer term must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped. May 23. Tues Begin fifty percent tuition reduction for students who withdraw from Spring/Summer term. No reduction in tuition and fee assessment for students who withdraw from Spring Half term. June 12, Last day to withdraw from Spring/Summer term with fifty percent tuition reduction. Mon June 13, No reduction in tuition and fee assessment for students who withdraw from Spring/Summer term. Tues Last day to disenroll for Summer Half term. June 27, Last day to waitlist classes for Summer Half term. Tues Last day to process initial registration without late registration fee for Summer Half term. Classes Begin Summer Half term. June 28. Begin assessment of late registration fee for initial Summer Half term registration. Weds Registration and disenrollment fees assessed to any student who withdraws from Summer Half term.
- July 11,
  Tues

  Last day to withdraw from Summer Half term with assessment of registration and disenrollment fee only.
  Last day to access Web Registration for Summer term.

  July 12,
  Weds

  All changes to elections for Summer Half term must be approved by the Academic Unit. Students dropping a course will receive a "W" (Official Withdrawal). There is no reduction in tuition for courses dropped.

  Begin fifty percent tuition reduction for students who withdraw from Summer Half term.
- July 18, Tues Last day to withdraw from Summer Half term with fifty percent tuition reduction.
- July 19, Weds No reduction in tuition and fee assessment for students who withdraw from Summer Half term.

Drop/Add Deadline for Summer Half term classes.

## **Final Examination Schedule**

## **Final Examinations**

The examination time will be determined from the time of the first lecture, recitation or seminar period of the week. For courses having both lecture and recitation, the examination will be determined from the time of the first lecture period. Certain courses will be examined at special periods as noted. For courses not included in either the regular exam schedule or the special exam periods, the examination date and time will be determined by the mutual agreement of the instructor and the students in the course. If any student is assigned four examinations during the same day, the University Final Examination Committee will seek reassignment if so requested by the student during registration. All exams will be held in the regularly assigned room unless otherwise indicated by the instructor.

The Final Examination Period and Study Days are determined by the University Calendar Committee and approved by the Regents. No allowance is made and no approval is given by the Final Examination Committee for final examinations prior to the Final Examination Schedule. Approval will not be given for any examinations during Study Days. Final examinations scheduled for one date and time within the Final Examination Period may not be moved to another date within the Final Examination Period without prior approval of the Final Examination Committee. Conflicts with regard to the published schedule will be reviewed by the Final Examination Committee. A written request is to be filed with the chairperson, Paul Robinson, University Registrar, 1524 LSA, no later than two weeks prior to the beginning of the Final Examination Period.

## **Special Examinations**

Special examinations are arranged for multi-section courses having substantial enrollment to ease the burden of administering examinations. Students with Special Examination conflicts should contact the department.

For questions regarding the final examination schedule, phone (734) 763-2113 or e-mail finalexams@umich.edu.

## **Exams by Term:**

- Fall 2005
- Winter 2006

#### Fall 2005 Final Examination Schedule

December 15-16, 19-22, 2005

If the first lecture, recitation or seminar period of the week is on **Monday:** 

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
7:30 am	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
8:00 or 8:30 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
9:00 or 9:30 am	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Monday, December 19	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Tuesday, December 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
12:00 or 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Wednesday, December 21	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Thursday, December 15	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
4:00 or 4:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am

If the first lecture, recitation or seminar period of the week is on Tuesday:

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
7:30 am	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
8:00 or 8:30 am	Friday, December 16	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
9:00 or 9:30 am	Wednesday, December 21	10:30 am - 12:30 pm

10:00 or 10:30 am	Tuesday, December 20	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Friday, December 16	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
12:00 or 12:30 pm	Wednesday, December 21	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Thursday, December 15	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Monday, December 19	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Tuesday, December 20	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
4:00 or 4:30 pm	Tuesday, December 20	8:00 am - 10:00 am

# **Special Examination Periods**

If a conflict examination date is assigned, the first exam time is preferred by the department. Students may elect the other only if a conflict occurs.

Course	Exam Date	Exam Time	Conflict Exam Date	Exam Time
School of Business	Administration			
ACC 271	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
ACC 272	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ACC 312	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
ACC 315	Tuesday, December 20	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
ACC 564	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
BE 300	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
FIN 300	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm		
FIN 503	Friday, December 16	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
LHC 305	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MKT 300	Tuesday, December 20	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
MKT 503	Tuesday, December 20	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
MKT 601	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
College of Engineer				
BIOMEDE 401	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 15	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
EECS 183	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 203	Tuesday, December 20	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 215	Friday, December 16	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 270	Thursday, December 15	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 280	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 15	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
EECS 370	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
EECS 478	Thursday, December 15	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
EECS 482	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
ENGR 100 Sec	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
400				
ENGR 101	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
	e, Science, and the Arts			
ASIAN 428	Friday, December 16	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
ASIANLAN 101	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 125	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 135	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 201	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 225	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 235	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 301	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 325	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 335	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
BIOLOGY 311	Thursday, December 15	6:00 pm - 9:00 pm	ļ.,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
CHEM 130	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 210	Friday, December 16	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 215	Friday, December 16	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 230	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 260	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 302	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 463	Friday, December 16	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, December 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 101	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 102	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 103	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 111	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am

FRENCH 112	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 231	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 232	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
GERMAN 101	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
GERMAN 102	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
GERMAN 103	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 101	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 102	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 103	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 231	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 232	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ITALIAN 233	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
LATIN 101	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
LATIN 102	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
LATIN 103	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
LATIN 231	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
LATIN 232	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
MATH 105	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		0.00 a
MATH 115	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MATH 116	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
MATH 156	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
MATH 185	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MATH 215	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MATH 216	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
MATH 217.001	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MATH 217.004	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MATH 385	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
MATH 431	Thursday, December 15	8:00 am - 10:00 am		
PHYSICS 125	Friday, December 16	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
PHYSICS 126	Friday, December 16	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
PHYSICS 140	Friday, December 16	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
PHYSICS 240	Friday, December 16	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, December 16	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
POLSCI 339	Friday, December 16	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
RUSSIAN 101	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
RUSSIAN 102	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
RUSSIAN 201	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
RUSSIAN 202	Monday, December 19	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SOC 426	Friday, December 16	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		3100 4111 10100 4111
SPANISH 101	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 102	Monday, December 19	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 103	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 231	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 232	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 275	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
SPANISH 276	Monday, December 19	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, December 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am
STATS 100	Thursday, December 15	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	,	
STATS 350	Thursday, December 15	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm		
WOMENSTD 220	Thursday, December 15	6:00 pm - 7:30 pm		
Medical School	,			
MEDADM 401	Thursday, December 15	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, December 15	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
School of Nursing	, ,			
NURS 220	Thursday, December 15	6:00 pm - 7:30 pm		
	,, = 300		1	<del>- !</del>

# Winter 2006 Final Examination Schedule

April 20, 21, 24-27, 2006

If the first lecture, recitation or seminar period of the week is on Monday:

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
7:30 am	Thursday, April 20	10:30 am - 12:30 pm

8:00 or 8:30 am	Wednesday, April 26	8:00 am - 10:00 am
9:00 or 9:30 am	Tuesday, April 25	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Wednesday, April 26	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Wednesday, April 26	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
12:00 or 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Thursday, April 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Thursday, April 20	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Tuesday, April 25	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
4:00 or 4:30 pm	Friday, April 21	10:30 am - 12:30 pm

If the first lecture, recitation or seminar period of the week is on **Tuesday:** 

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
7:30 am	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
8:00 or 8:30 am	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
9:00 or 9:30 am	Monday, April 24	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Monday, April 24	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Friday, April 21	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
12:00 or 12:30 pm	Friday, April 21	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Wednesday, April 26	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Tuesday, April 25	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
4:00 or 4:30 pm	Tuesday, April 25	8:00 am - 10:00 am

# **Special Examination Periods**

If a conflict examination date is assigned, the first exam time is preferred by the department. Students may elect the other only if a conflict occurs.

Course	Exam Date	Exam Time	Conflict Exam Date	Exam Time
School of Business	Administration			
ACC 271	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Friday, April 21	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
ACC 272	Thursday, April 20	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Thursday, April 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
ACC 312	Thursday, April 20	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
ACC 712	Friday, April 21	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
FIN 310	Monday, April 24	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
LHC 306	Thursday, April 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm		
MKT 300	Tuesday, April 25	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
MO 300	Tuesday, April 25	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm		
OMS 301	Friday, April 21	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
OMS 311	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
College of Engineeri	ng	·		
EECS 183	Monday, April 24	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 203	Thursday, April 20	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 206	Thursday, April 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm		
EECS 215	Monday, April 24	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 270	Friday, April 21	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
EECS 280	Thursday, April 20	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 20	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
EECS 370	Friday, April 21	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm		
ENGR 101	Monday, April 24	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
MECHENG 211	Thursday, April 20	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm		
MECHENG 360	Friday, April 21	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm		
College of Literature	, Science, and the Arts			
ASIANLAN 102	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 126	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 136	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 202	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 226	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 236	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 302	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ASIANLAN 326	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am

Agyanular Name	4014111 411 000		10.00	T -	0.00
CHEM 130	ASIANLAN 336	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 210				1 1 1 1 1 1	
CHEM 210	CHEM 130	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 215	011=14.040			_	
CHEM 230	CHEM 210	Friday, April 21	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 230				_	
Friday, April 21   8.00 am - 10.00 am   Wednesday, April 26   8.00 am - 10.00 am   Wednesday, April 27   8.00 am - 10.00 am   Wednesday, April 8.00 am - 10.00 am   26   8.00 am - 10.00 am   Wednesday, April 8.00 am - 10.00 am   26   8.00 am - 10.00 am   27   8.00 am - 10.00 am   27   8.00 am - 10.00 am   27   8.00 am - 10.00 am   28   8.00 am - 10.00 a	CHEM 215	Friday, April 21	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Wednesday, April	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 260					
CHEM 260	CHEM 230	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, April	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 302					
CHEM 302   Friday, April 21   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Wednesday, April 26   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Wednesday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Wednesday, April 28   8:00 am - 10:00 am   CHEM 463   Friday, April 21   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   CHEM 461   Thursday, April 27   Record am - 10:00 am   CHEM 461   Thursday, April 27   Record am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 102   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 112   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRENCH 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 104   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   TRALIAN 103   Monday, A	CHEM 260	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, April	8:00 am - 10:00 am
CHEM 463				_	
ENGLISH 483.001	CHEM 302	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, April	8:00 am - 10:00 am
ENGLISH 483.001 Tuesday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm FRENCH 102 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am FRENCH 103 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am FRENCH 112 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am FRENCH 211 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am FRENCH 232 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am FRENCH 232 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am GERMAN 101 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am GERMAN 102 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am Thursday, Ap				_	
ENGLISH 483.001	CHEM 463	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am	Wednesday, April	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 103				26	
FRENCH 103	ENGLISH 483.001	Tuesday, April 25	10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
FRENCH 102	FRENCH 102	Monday, April 24	10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 121	FRENCH 103				
FRENCH 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm	FRENCH 112				8:00 am - 10:00 am
FRENCH 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am			10:30 am - 12:30 pm		
GERMAN 101 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am GERMAN 103 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am GERMAN 103 Monday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am Thursday, April 28 4 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 101 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 102 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 102 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 102 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 232 Monday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 103 Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 103 Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 103 Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 103 Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am LATIN 103 Thursday, April 20 8:00 am - 10:00 am Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am MATH 116 Thursday, April 20 8:00 am - 10:00 am Thursday, April 27 8:00 am - 10:00 am MATH 214 Thursday, April 20 8:00 am - 10:00 am MATH 214 Thursday, April 20 8:00 am - 10:00 am MATH 215 Thursday, April 20 7:00 pm - 9:00 pm MATH 216 Thursday, April 20 7:00 pm - 9:00 pm MATH 216 Thursday, April 20 7:00 pm - 9:00 pm Pm Pm 100 pm Pm Pm 100 Pm Pm					
GERMAN 102					
GERMAN 103   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm					
ITALIAN 101   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am					
ITALIAN 102					
ITALIAN 103   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   ITALIAN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   ITALIAN 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   ITALIAN 233   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 101   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 102   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 232   Monday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 105   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 116   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 116   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 214   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 214   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 215   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 216   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 216   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 216   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 286   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 286   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 489   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 417.002   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 4186   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 4186   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 417.003   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 4186   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 126   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 140   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   P					
ITALIAN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm					
ITALIAN 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm					
TALIAN 233   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm					
LATIN 101   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 102   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 232   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   LATIN 232   Monday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 105   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 116   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 116   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 118   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 214   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 215   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 216   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   MATH 216   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 217.001   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 217.002   Thursday, April 20   7:00 pm - 9:00 pm   MATH 217.002   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 286   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 417.002   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 447.003   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 489   Thursday, April 20   10:30 am - 12:30 pm   MATH 489   Thursday, April 20   8:00 am - 10:00 am   PHYSICS 126   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 140   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 140   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 240   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 240   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 240   Friday, April 21   7:30 pm - 9:30 pm   Friday, April 21   4:00 pm - 6:00 pm   PHYSICS 240   Friday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am   Thursday, April 27   8:00 am - 10:00 am   RUSSIAN 101   Monday, April 24   8:00 am - 10:00 am					
LATIN 102					
LATIN 231   Monday, April 24   10:30 am - 12:30 pm			•		
LATIN 232					
MATH 105					
MATH 115         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 116         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 186         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 214         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 215         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am      <				Thursday, April 21	0.00 am - 10.00 am
MATH 116         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 186         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 214         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 215         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 216         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         <					
MATH 186         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 214         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 215         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 216         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         <					
MATH 214         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 215         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 216         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 20         10:30 am - 10:00 am           MATH 488         Tuesday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
MATH 215         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 216         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm					
MATH 216         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 489         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
MATH 217.001         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 447.003         Thursday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:			•		
MATH 217.002         Thursday, April 20         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm           MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April					
MATH 255         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 21         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
MATH 286         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 2					
MATH 417.002         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 2					
MATH 417.003         Thursday, April 20         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am     <					
MATH 486         Tuesday, April 25         6:00 pm - 8:00 pm           MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         <					
MATH 489         Thursday, April 20         8:00 am - 10:00 am           PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103					
PHYSICS 125         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:					
PHYSICS 126         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8				Friday April 21	4:00 nm - 6:00 nm
PHYSICS 140         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 102         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
PHYSICS 240         Friday, April 21         7:30 pm - 9:30 pm         Friday, April 21         4:00 pm - 6:00 pm           PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 102         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
PSYCH 290         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm           RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 102         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
RUSSIAN 101         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 102         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
RUSSIAN 102         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am				-	
RUSSIAN 201         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
RUSSIAN 202         Monday, April 24         10:30 am - 12:30 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 101         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 102         Monday, April 24         8:00 am - 10:00 am         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 103         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 231         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 232         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am           SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
SPANISH 275         Monday, April 24         7:00 pm - 9:00 pm         Thursday, April 27         8:00 am - 10:00 am					
					6:00 am - 10:00 am

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 11 of 66

SPANISH 276	Monday, April 24	7:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Thursday, April 27	8:00 am - 10:00 am
STATS 100	Thursday, April 20	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
STATS 350	Thursday, April 20	7:30 pm - 9:30 pm	Friday, April 21	8:00 am - 10:00 am
WOMENSTD 220	Thursday, April 20	6:00 pm - 7:30 pm		
School of Nursing				
NURS 220	Thursday, April 20	6:00 pm - 7:30 pm		

# **Spring 2006 Final Examination Schedule**

# June 22 and 23, 2006

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
8:00 or 8:30 am	Friday, June 23	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
9:00 or 9:30 am	Thursday, June 22	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Friday, June 23	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Thursday, June 22	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Friday, June 23	8:00 am - 10:00 am
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Friday, June 23	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Thursday, June 22	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
All other Hours	Thursday, June 22	8:00 am - 10:00 am

# Spring/Summer 2006 Final Examination Schedule

# August 17 and 18, 2006

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
8:00 or 8:30 am	Friday, August 18	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
9:00 or 9:30 am	Thursday, August 17	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Friday, August 18	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Thursday, August 17	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Friday, August 18	8:00 am - 10:00 am
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Friday, August 18	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Thursday, August 17	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
All other Hours	Thursday, August 17	8:00 am - 10:00 am

# **Summer 2006 Final Examination Schedule**

## August 17 and 18, 2006

Lecture Time	Exam Date	Exam Time
8:00 or 8:30 am	Friday, August 18	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
9:00 or 9:30 am	Thursday, August 17	10:30 am - 12:30 pm
10:00 or 10:30 am	Friday, August 18	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
11:00 or 11:30 am	Thursday, August 17	4:00 pm - 6:00 pm
1:00 or 1:30 pm	Friday, August 18	8:00 am - 10:00 am
2:00 or 2:30 pm	Friday, August 18	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
3:00 or 3:30 pm	Thursday, August 17	1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
All other Hours	Thursday, August 17	8:00 am - 10:00 am

# **Schedule of Classes**

Course offerings are subject to change. The final authority for changes in course offerings rests with the academic departments. For questions concerning course offerings, contact the academic department.

For complete course descriptions, prerequisites, graduate school credit and other information, consult departmental websites, announcements, bulletin boards and various publications distributed throughout the year.

Regular classes are scheduled for fifty minutes, beginning at ten minutes after the hour on Central Campus and ten minutes after the half-hour on North Campus. Hour-and-a-half classes on both campuses are scheduled for eighty minutes, beginning either ten minutes after the hour and ending on the half-hour or beginning ten minutes after the half-hour and ending on the hour.

## Academic Year 2006-07

Term	Online	PDF	Open Classes
Fall 2006	<b>(4)</b>	1	<u> </u>

#### Academic Year 2005-06

Online	PDF	Open Classes
	J.	
	Jan.	
<b>(E)</b>	Jan.	<u> </u>
<b>(E)</b>	<i>&gt;</i>	
<b>a</b>	<b></b>	D.
	Online ©	

- Online Schedule of Classes will display within your browser.
- PDF Schedule of Classes requires the free <u>Adobe Acrobat Reader</u> software.
- The Open Classes Report is updated every half hour (requires <u>Adobe Acrobat Reader</u> software).

## **Archived PDF Schedules of Classes**

You may view archived PDF versions of the Schedule of Classes at Bentley Historical Library.

## **Supplemental Information:**

- Campus Maps
- Key to Schedule of Classes
- Location Abbreviations
- Teaching Department Phone Numbers

# **Key to Schedule of Classes**

# Sample Class Listings:

COURSE TITLE			CAT#	CR			<b>PREREQS</b>	LAB FEE
CLASS#	CODE	ECMP	SEC	DAYS	CLASS TIME	LOCATION	INSTRUCTOR	
Architectural Design			492	6.0			Y4	45.00
50003	PR	LAB	101	MTWTHF	10-11	D1220 BUS	STAFF	
Elemen School Art			427	3.0				15.00
10759	PR	LEC	001	Т	4-7PM	ARR	STAFF	
Prin Acctg I			271	3.0			so	
10341	S	LEC	001	M	10-11	D1220 BUS	STAFF	

## **Codes and Descriptions:**

**CAT #** Course catalog number.

**CLASS #** A unique identifier needed to register for the class.

- One class number is required to register for a course with one component/section.
- One class number is required for a course with two components/sections but one part is an Auto-enroll ("A").
- Two class numbers are required for a course with multiple components/sections, one component/section is the primary ("P") and the other component is the secondary ("S").

**CLASS TIME** 

Time class meets.

CODE

Class Enrollment Identifier:

A = Auto-enroll section

P = Primary Section for enrollment S = Secondary Section for enrollment

Consent:

D = Permission from department is needed to

register.

I = Permission from instructor is needed to

register.

Reserve Capacity:

R = Enrollment entry restriction (Hon, Bus Ad, Jr).

Refer to the Class Details page on Wolverine

Access.

Waitlist Flag:

W = Waitlist is allowed once the class closes. Check

the "Waitlist" box on the Class Details page on

Wolverine Access.

CMP (Component) DIS

Discussion

Two-way

communication, usually the contents of a lecture.

IND

Individual Instruction Independent study with

Independent study with individual consultation

and guidance from

instructor.

LAB Laboratory

Instructor supervises execution of exercise of investigations by the

class.

LEC Lecture

Primarily one-way communication of prepared discourse from instructor to students.

PSI

Personalized System No formal lectures,

of Instruction

No formal lectures, mastery-oriented,

student-proctored, selfpaced system with printed study guides. It is

also known as the Keller

Plan.

REC Recitation Instructor prepares

subject matter and leads

students in a joint

examination thereof. Not supplemental to lectures.

SEM Seminar Students prepare

materials and lead discussion under instructor's guidance.

**COURSE TITLE** Name of the course.

**CR** Number of credit hours or range of credit hours for the course.

**DAYS** Day(s) class meets.

**LAB FEE** Fee associated with the course or class.

**LOCATION** Place class meets. ARR = Day, time and location to be arranged, consult

the department to determine status.

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS

& And

Combines a string of conditions with one other

grade-based condition (C> or C->).

( ) Groups a string of conditions together.

[ ] Further defines groups of conditions beyond

the ( ) symbols.

Adv Doc Stu Advanced Doctoral Student

Adv PI Advance Placement

Appt Appointment
By Aud By Audition
(C>) C or better
(C->) C- or better
Cand Candidate
Cert Certificate
Chr Chair

Con Enrl Concurrent Enrollment
Conc Concentrator, Concentration

Cr Credit or Credits
Crse Course or Courses
Dept Department

Dir Director
Doc Doctoral

Doc Cand Doctoral Candidate

Educ Education

Elem Elementary

Eq Equivalent

Fin Financial

Fr Freshman Only
Fr> Freshman or Above

G or Grad Graduate

GSI Graduate Student Instructor

Hnrs Honors

Hr Hour or Hours

HS High School
Intro Introduction
Jr Junior Only
Jr> Junior or Above

Major Min Minor

NDS Non-Degree Students

or Or

P/A Preceded or Accompanied By

Per Adv Permission of Advisor
Per Chr Permission of Chair
Per Dir Permission of Director

Per Doc Chr Permission of Doctoral Chair
Per Grad Adv Permission of Graduate Advisor
Per Grad Comm Permission of Graduate Committee

Per Instr or PI Permission of Instructor
Per Read Permission Required

PI By Placement
Prof Professional
Prog Program
Req Requirement
Sec Secondary

SEE BULLETIN - See School or College Bulletin for more COURSE 123 information. Conditions and combinations are

too long to be accurately listed in the

description.

So Sophomore Only So> Sophomore or Above

SocStd Social Studies
Sr Senior Only
Sr> Senior or Above

Std Standing
Stu Student

UG or Ugrd Undergraduate

w With

Y1 First Year Student
Y2 Second Year Student
Y3 Third Year Student
Y4 Fourth Year Student
Y5 Fifth Year Student
Y6 Sixth Year Student

## Residency

This web page contains Residency Classification Guidelines established by the Board of Regents and a link to a residency application form that can be downloaded in PDF format. Please read the Guidelines carefully before submitting an application. The Guidelines contain specific eligibility criteria and instructions for filing an application.

# **University of Michigan Residency Classification Guidelines**

## PURPOSE OF THE RESIDENCY CLASSIFICATION GUIDELINES

The University of Michigan enrolls students from 50 states and more than 120 countries. Residency Classification Guidelines have been developed to ensure that decisions about whether a student pays in-state or out-of-state tuition are fair and equitable and that applicants for admission or enrolled students who believe they are Michigan residents understand they may be required to complete an Application for Resident Classification and provide additional information to document their residency status.

## CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH YOU MUST FILE A RESIDENCY APPLICATION

If you claim Michigan resident status and any of the following circumstances apply, you must file an Application for Resident Classification and be approved to qualify for in-state tuition:

- you currently live outside the state of Michigan for any purpose, including, but not limited to, education, volunteer activities, military service, travel, employment.
- you have attended or graduated from a college outside the state of Michigan.
- you have been employed or domiciled outside the state of Michigan within the last three years.
- you are not a U.S. citizen or Permanent Resident Alien (if you are a Permanent Resident Alien, you must have a Permanent Resident Alien card).
- your spouse, partner, or parent is in Michigan as a nonresident student, medical resident, fellow, or for military assignment or other temporary employment.
- you are 24 years of age or younger and a parent lives outside the state of Michigan.
- you are 24 years of age or younger and have attended or graduated from a high school outside the state of Michigan.
- you have attended or graduated from an out-of-state high school and have been involved in educational pursuits for the majority of time since high school graduation.
- you previously attended any U-M campus (Ann Arbor, Dearborn, or Flint) as a nonresident.

Other circumstances may also require you to file a residency application. The University reserves the right to audit prospective or enrolled students at any time regarding eligibility for resident classification and to reclassify students who are classified incorrectly.

## **HOW TO FILE A RESIDENCY APPLICATION**

Residency applications and in-person assistance are available at the Residency Classification Office, University of Michigan Office of the Registrar, 1210 LSA Building, 500 S. State St., Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1382, phone (734) 764-1400. Business hours are 8 a.m.-5 p.m. weekdays. Applications can also be downloaded at

http://www.umich.edu/~regoff/resreg.html. Completed applications should be submitted to the Residency Classification Office.

## **FILING DEADLINES**

September 30 for Fall Term

**January 31 for Winter Term** 

July 31 for Spring, Spring/Summer, and Summer Terms

Applications must be received in the Residency Classification Office by 5 p.m. on the deadline date.

The deadline date is always after the first day of classes of the term in which you are enrolling and seeking residency.

If the deadline falls on a weekend, it will be extended to the next business day.

These deadlines apply to all University of Michigan schools, colleges, and campuses. For the On-Job/On-Campus program only, filing deadlines are 30 calendar days after the first scheduled day of classes of the term applied for.

You may apply for resident classification for any term in which you are enrolled or intend to enroll.

Late applications will be assessed a nonrefundable \$300 late fee and will be accepted up to the last published day of classes of the term for which you are applying. Late applications received after the last day of classes will be processed for the following term. In all cases, decisions will be based only on those facts that are in place by the original filing deadline for the term under consideration.

#### **REQUIRED DOCUMENTS**

Along with the completed Application for Resident Classification form, you must submit the following:

- for all applicants: copies of your driver's license and the license(s) of the person or persons upon whom you are basing your claim to resident eligibility.
- **for all applicants:** copies of the front and signature pages of the most recent year's federal and state income tax returns and W2 forms for you and the person or persons upon whom you are basing your claim to resident eligibility.
- for applicants born outside the U.S.: verification of U.S. citizenship or visa status.
- for applicants who are dependents (see section B-2): copies of the front and signature pages of your parents' most recent year's federal and state income tax returns with accompanying W2 forms.
- for applicants whose claim to eligibility for resident classification is based on permanent, full-time employment for themselves, a spouse, partner, or parent: a letter from the employer, written on letterhead (including phone number), stating the position, status, and dates of employment. In addition to the letter, provide a copy of the most recent pay stub showing that Michigan taxes are being withheld.
- for all applicants: any other documentation that supports your claim to resident eligibility.

The Residency Classification Office may also request additional documentation after the initial review of your application. Applications and accompanying documentation will be retained by the University of Michigan in accordance with its policies and procedures. All information will be kept confidential to the extent permitted by law.

In making residency determinations, the University considers all information provided in or with an application, as well as any other available information relevant to the application. Decisions to approve a residency application are made when the applicant has presented clear and convincing evidence that a permanent domicile in the state of Michigan has been established.

# THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN'S AUTHORITY TO ESTABLISH RESIDENCY GUIDELINES FOR ITS STUDENTS

Because each of Michigan's public universities has autonomous authority to establish residency guidelines for admission and tuition purposes, guidelines vary by school and are independent of regulations used by other state authorities to determine residency for such purposes as income and property tax liability, driving, and voting. The University of Michigan's current Residency Classification Guidelines were approved by its Board of Regents to take effect Spring Term 2005 and to apply to students at all campuses.

The Board of Regents has authorized the Residency Classification Office in the Office of the Registrar on the Ann Arbor campus to administer the University's residency guidelines. If your activities and circumstances as documented to the Residency Classification Office demonstrate establishment of a permanent domicile in Michigan, you will be classified as a resident once your eligibility has been confirmed. If your presence in the state is based on activities or circumstances that are determined to be temporary or indeterminate, you will be classified as a nonresident.

Our Residency Classification Guidelines explain how you can document establishment of a permanent domicile in Michigan. To overcome a presumption of nonresident status, you must file a residency application and document that a Michigan domicile has been established. Eligibility criteria are explained in more detail in the sections that follow. Meeting the criteria to be placed in an "eligible" category does not mean that you will automatically be classified a resident. If you have had any out-of-state activities or ties, or if the University otherwise questions your residency status, you will need to confirm your eligibility to be classified as a resident by filing an Application for Resident Classification in a timely manner and by providing clear and convincing evidence that you are eligible for resident classification under the following Guidelines.

## A. General RESIDENCY Guidelines

#### 1. Circumstances that may demonstrate permanent domicile

The following circumstances and activities, though not conclusive or exhaustive, may lend support to a claim to eligibility for resident classification if all other applicable Guidelines are met:

- both parents/parents-in-law (in the case of divorce, one parent/parent-in-law) permanently domiciled in Michigan as demonstrated by permanent employment in the state, establishment of a primary household in Michigan, and severance of out-of-state ties. Applicant must also show severance of out-of-state ties.
- applicant employed in Michigan in a full-time, permanent position, provided that the applicant's employment is the primary purpose for his or her presence in the state and that out-of-state ties have been severed. If the applicant is married or has a partner, the employment must be the primary purpose for the family's presence in Michigan.
- spouse or partner employed in Michigan in a full-time, permanent position, provided that the employment of the spouse or partner is the primary purpose for the family's presence in the state and that out-of-state ties have been severed.

#### 2. Circumstances that do not demonstrate permanent domicile

The circumstances and activities listed below are temporary or indeterminate and do not demonstrate permanent domicile. Individuals whose presence in Michigan and claim to Michigan resident status are based solely on one or more of the following are not eligible for resident classification:

- enrollment in high school, community college, or university.
- participation in a medical residency program, fellowship, or internship.
- employment that is temporary or short-term or of the type usually considered an internship or apprenticeship.
- employment of the spouse or partner of an individual who is in Michigan for temporary pursuits.
- employment in a position normally held by a student.
- military assignment in Michigan for the applicant or the applicant's spouse, partner, or parent (see section D for special military provision).
- payment of Michigan income tax and/or filing of Michigan resident income tax returns.
- presence of relatives (other than parents).

- ownership of property or payment of Michigan property taxes.
- possession of a Michigan driver's license or voter's registration.
- possession of a Permanent Resident Alien visa.
- continuous physical presence for one year or more.
- statement of intent to be domiciled in Michigan.

## B. Additional Requirements, Definitions, and Special Circumstances

Even if one or more of the following circumstances applies to you, you may still need to file an application for resident classification. If you have had any out-of-state activity or have any out-of-state ties, you must submit an Application for Resident Classification by the filing deadline to request resident classification and confirm your eligibility. You must document that you meet all of the following applicable criteria to be eligible for resident classification and payment of instate tuition.

## 1. Immigrants and Aliens

You must be entitled to reside permanently in the United States to be eligible for resident classification at the University. However, like U.S. citizens, you must also show you have established a Michigan domicile as defined in these Guidelines. The Residency Classification Office will review Applications for Resident Classification if you are in one of the following immigrant categories. You must provide official documentation showing your status.

- **Permanent Resident Aliens** (Must be fully processed and approved and possess Permanent Resident Alien card or stamp in a passport verifying final approval by filing deadline for applicable term.)
- Refugees (I-94 card or passport must designate "Refugee".)
- Asylees (I-94 card or passport must designate "Asylee".)
- A, E, G and I visa holders (Exception: Dependent children who hold an E visa are not eligible to be considered for resident classification.)

\*Please note that individuals holding temporary visas, such as, but not limited to, F, H, J, K, Parolee, TN, TD, etc., are *not* eligible for resident classification at the University of Michigan regardless of their other circumstances.

#### 2. Dependent Students

For University of Michigan residency classification purposes, you are presumed to be a dependent of your parents if you are 24 years of age or younger and (1) have been primarily involved in educational pursuits, or (2) have not been financially self-supporting through employment.

#### a. Residents

- i. Dependent Student Parents/Parents-in-law in Michigan If your parents/parents-in-law are domiciled in Michigan as defined by University Residency Classification Guidelines, you are presumed to be eligible for resident classification as long as you can demonstrate establishment of a Michigan domicile and severance of out-of-state ties.
- ii. Dependent Student of Divorced Parents/Parents-in-law One Parent/Parent-in-law in Michigan If your parents/parents-in-law are divorced and one parent/parent-in-law is domiciled in Michigan as defined by University Residency Classification Guidelines, you are presumed to be eligible for resident classification as long as you can demonstrate establishment of a Michigan domicile and severance of out-of-state ties.
- iii. Dependent Resident Student Who Remains in Michigan When Parents Leave the State. If you are a student living in Michigan with your parents and permanently domiciled in the state as defined by University Residency Classification Guidelines, you are presumed to retain resident status eligibility if your parents leave the state provided: (1) you have completed at least your junior year of high school prior to your parents' departure, (2) you remain in Michigan, enrolled full-time in high school or an institution of higher education, and (3) you have not taken steps to establish a domicile outside Michigan or any other action inconsistent with maintaining a domicile in Michigan.

#### b. Nonresidents

The University presumes you are a nonresident if you are a dependent student and your parents are domiciled outside the state of Michigan. (See exception under a-i and a-ii for married dependent students whose parents-in-law are domiciled in Michigan.)

## 3. Michigan Residents and Absences From the State

You may be able to retain your eligibility for resident classification under the conditions listed below if you are domiciled in Michigan as defined by University Residency Classification Guidelines and leave the state for certain types of activities. However, if you have been absent from the state, you must file an Application for Resident Classification by the appropriate filing deadline to request resident classification and demonstrate your eligibility.

# a. Absence for Active Duty Military Service (U.S. Army, Navy, Air Force, Marines, Coast Guard, Officers in the Public Health Service), Non-Administrative Missionary Work, Peace Corps, AmeriCorps, or Similar Philanthropic Work

If you are domiciled in Michigan at the time of entry into active military duty, missionary work, Peace Corps, or similar service, you are presumed to retain your eligibility for resident classification as long as you are on continuous active duty or in continuous service and continuously claim Michigan as the state of legal residence for income tax purposes. If you are a dependent child of such an individual, you are presumed to be eligible for resident classification provided: (1) you are coming to the University of Michigan directly from high school or have been continuously enrolled in college since graduating from high school, and (2) you have not claimed residency for tuition purposes elsewhere.

## b. Absence Due to Temporary Foreign Assignment

If you are a dependent student domiciled in Michigan with your parents immediately preceding an absence for a temporary foreign assignment with a parent's Michigan employer, you may retain your eligibility for resident classification provided (1) your family members hold temporary visas in the foreign country, and (2) you return directly to Michigan and remain in the state for educational purposes after leaving the foreign country.

#### c. Temporary Absence of Less Than One Year

If you are independently domiciled in Michigan immediately preceding a temporary absence of less than one year, you are presumed to retain eligibility for resident classification provided that out-of-state ties are severed upon your return to Michigan.

## C. The Appeal Process

If you filed an Application for Resident Classification and were denied by the Residency Classification Office, you have recourse to an appeal process by filing a written appeal within 30 calendar days of the denial.

The Board of Regents established the Residency Appeal Committee to review decisions made by the Residency Classification Office. The Appeal Committee is chaired by the Vice President and Secretary of the University and includes two other University administrators, a faculty member, and a student. The Residency Coordinator and other staff members in the Residency Classification Office are not members of the Appeal Committee.

Appeals, which must be in writing, should be submitted to the Residency Classification Office. Please note that the written appeal must be received by the Residency Classification Office within 30 calendar days of the date on the denial letter. If the deadline falls on a weekend or University holiday, it will be extended to the next business day. If there is additional information you would like the Residency Appeal Committee to consider beyond the materials you have already submitted, you should submit that additional information, in writing, with appropriate supporting documentation, when you submit your written appeal. Your request and any additional information and documentation you provide will be forwarded to the Residency Appeal Committee with your original file.

All communications to the Residency Appeal Committee must be in writing. Personal contact with a member of the Committee could disqualify the member from participating in the decision regarding your residency. The Residency

Appeal Committee does not meet in person with students, and appearances on behalf of students are not permitted at appeal meetings.

After the Appeal Committee has completed its deliberations, you will receive the Committee's final decision in writing. This will conclude the appeal process for the term covered by the application. The University will not conduct any further review of the decision.

## D. Special Provision for Active Duty Military Personnel Assigned to Michigan

Regular active duty military personnel who are on assignment in Michigan, as well as their accompanying spouses and dependent children, will be allowed to pay in-state tuition while they attend the University of Michigan, even though they will not be eligible to be classified as residents under the Residency Classification Guidelines. This provision applies to persons in the U.S. Army, Navy, Air Force, Marines and Coast Guard, and to officers in the Public Health Service. In order to request this special consideration, the student must submit a residency application by the applicable filing deadline and provide documentation demonstrating eligibility.

## Warning: Misrepresentation or Falsification of Information Can be Costly

Individuals who provide false or misleading information or omit relevant information in an application for admission or for resident classification, or any other document related to residency eligibility, may be subject to legal or disciplinary measures. Students who are improperly classified as residents based on such information will have their residency classification changed and may be retroactively charged nonresident tuition for the period of time they were improperly classified.

## QUESTIONS?

For questions on Residency Regulations, please contact:

Residency Classification Office Office of the Registrar 1210 LSA Building 500 South State Street Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1382 Phone: (734) 764-1400

## **Residency Application**

You may print the University of Michigan Application for Resident Classification for Admission and Tuition Purposes.

• TPDF Residency Application requires the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software.

# Student Directory

Students may update their address and phone information on Wolverine Access. Please be advised that this information may be available to the university community and others in the following publications:

## **Student Directory**

Page 22 of 66

The Student Directory is printed by the Office of Student Publications every Fall Term. It is published and distributed free of charge to University students by the Office of Student Publications at 420 Maynard Street.

If you do not wish to have your information published in the Student Directory, you must notify the Office of Student Publications *during the first two weeks of Fall Term.* You may download a Student Directory Delete Form at O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc

http://www.pub.umich.edu/studentdirectory/. These forms are also available at a Registrar's Office Student Services Site during the first two weeks of Fall Term.

## **U-M Online Directory**

The U-M Online Directory is provided by Information Technology Central Services (ITCS) and is accessible at <a href="http://directory.umich.edu">http://directory.umich.edu</a>. It is an online database of faculty, staff, students, alumni and groups. Each member of the U-M community has an entry in the directory. Information in the U-M Online Directory is updated monthly from the Office of the Registrar (for student entries) and Human Resources and Affirmative Action (for faculty and staff entries).

You may use this directory to locate the telephone numbers and electronic mail addresses of members of the University community. The directory is protected so that it cannot be used to produce *mass* mailing lists, but the information is otherwise publicly available to anyone with web access. In addition to the information obtained from the Registrar's database, you can add other information about yourself to the directory. For instance, your electronic mail address, fax phone number, a second campus address or phone number, or a short description.

Having information about yourself in the directory makes it easier for individuals on campus and around the world to communicate with you. Using this directory, your colleagues and friends can find your electronic mail address or telephone number. Furthermore, if you enter your local electronic mail address in the directory, you can use a simple, easy to remember electronic mail address in the form of youruniqname@umich.edu for your entire time at U-M, and have your electronic mail forwarded to wherever you are currently receiving mail.

If you do NOT want to be listed in the U-M Online Directory, you have two choices:

- 1. Update your directory information online. Information about changing your entry is available in the online document, The U-M Online Directory via the WEB: Finding and Changing Your Personal Entry (S4276).
- 2. Fill out a Non-Disclosure of Information Request at a Registrar's Office Student Services Site. This will prevent the information from being published in the directory. Please be advised that updates from the Office of the Registrar to the directory occur monthly in batch.

For more details regarding the U-M Online Directory, please call the ITCS consultants at (734) 764-HELP.

# **Student Rights and Records**

In carrying out their assigned responsibilities, many offices at the University of Michigan collect and maintain information about students. Although these records belong to the University, both University policy and federal law accord you a number of rights concerning these records. The following is designed to inform you concerning where records about you may be kept and maintained, what kinds of information are in those records, the conditions under which you or anyone else may have access to information in those records, and what action to take if you believe that the information in your record is inaccurate or that your rights have been compromised.

Because the University does not maintain all student records in one location, this document contains general information related to student records. By direction of the Regents, however, each office that maintains student records is required to develop a written statement of its policies and procedures for handling those records; that statement is available for you to examine in the particular office. In addition, copies of the University's "Policies on Student Records" and the pertinent federal law, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA), are posted on the bulletin board outside the Registrar's Office and are also available in all deans' offices.

# Types of Records and Where They Are Located

If you are in any school or college except Rackham, your dean's office or counseling office has information concerning your academic progress: admissions application, test scores, letters of recommendation, copy of academic record, notes (if any) made by academic counselors, information about honors awarded and/or academic discipline imposed, and similar items. If you are a Rackham student, this information will generally be found in your departmental office; some will be duplicated in files kept at the Graduate Records Office at the Horace H. Rackham School of Graduate Studies.

Only two offices have records on all students. The Registrar's Office maintains information pertaining to your enrollment (registration) and your official academic record. The Student Financial Operations Office maintains information about charges assessed and payments made to your account.

The other offices listed at the end of this document will usually have information about you only if you have had dealings with them or utilized their services.

## **Student Rights**

Once you attend, you have the following rights concerning your student records:

- 1. The right to inspect and review all material in your file(s) except:
  - Professional mental health treatment records to the extent necessary, in the judgment of the attending physician or professional counselor, to avoid detrimental effects to the mental health of the student or of others. These records may, however, be reviewed by a physician or other appropriate professional of your choice.
  - o Financial information furnished by your parents in support of an application for financial aid.
  - Confidential letters of recommendation that were placed in your file prior to January 1, 1975.
  - Confidential letters of recommendation concerning admission, employment, or honorary recognition, for which you have waived access. (The University may not require you to sign a waiver in order to obtain services, but a person writing a recommendation may insist on a waiver as a condition for his or her writing it.)
  - Personal notes made by a faculty member or counselor that are accessible only to that person and are not shared with others.
  - Materials in any admissions files, until you have been admitted to, and have attended in the U-M school
    or college for which the materials were submitted.

Most offices will require you to file a written request if you wish to review your records. Sometimes the response will be immediate, but in most instances you should expect to wait several days; in no case, however, may the response be delayed more than 45 days from the date of your request. Also, once you have submitted such a request, no non-exempt material may be removed from the file in question until the matter is resolved.

**NOTE:** Federal law requires that an institution make copies of materials available to a student only if the failure to do so effectively prevents the student from reviewing his or her file (for example, if you were at some distance from Ann Arbor and could not readily come to the campus). Most offices at the University, however, will provide copies if you need them. You will probably have to wait several days for the copies and you will be charged not more than fifteen cents per page plus any postage involved. In certain instances, you may be directed to obtain copies from the office responsible for maintaining a particular record. For example, most offices will not copy transcripts (whether from U-M or another institution you have attended) that are in their files; rather, you will be advised to obtain them directly from the Registrar's Office here or at your former school.

- 2. The right to a hearing if you feel that (a) you have been improperly denied access to your records, (b) your records contain information that is inaccurate or misleading, or (c) information from your records has been improperly released to third parties. Each record-keeping office has a procedure for this purpose. The use of that procedure will result in one of the following:
  - If the head of the office involved agrees with your contention, he or she will see to it that the necessary corrective action is taken.
  - If the head of the office does not agree with your contention, you may request a hearing by a hearing panel or hearing officer designated by the unit's procedures.
    - If the decision of the hearing panel or hearing officer agrees with you, the necessary corrective action will be taken.
    - If the decision disagrees with you, you have the right to submit an explanatory statement, which must be included as a permanent part of your record
- 3. The right in most instances to control access to information in your records by persons or agencies outside the University. Within the University, information from your records will be made available to those staff members who demonstrate a legitimate educational interest consistent with their official functions for the University and consistent with normal professional and legal practices.
  - Except for directory information (see d below), however, persons outside the University including your parents and/or spouse - will be given information from your records only (1) when you authorize it in

writing, or (2) in connection with your application for or receipt of financial aid, or (3) in connection with studies conducted for the purpose of accreditation, development and validation of predictive tests, administration of student aid programs, or improvement of instruction, or (4) when disclosure is required in a health or safety emergency or by federal or state law or by subpoena. If information from your record is subpoenaed, you will be notified as quickly as possible. In addition, the results of a disciplinary hearing conducted by the institution against the alleged perpetrator of a crime of violence will be made available to the alleged victim of that crime

- Each office is required to keep a record of all requests for non-directory information from your records made by persons outside the University, and to make that record available for you to examine.
- Federal law requires that the University designate what it regards as directory information and which may, therefore, be released to those outside the University without specific authorization. The law also requires that each currently enrolled student be given the opportunity to direct that items designated as directory information not be released without his or her consent.
- The University of Michigan has designated the following items as directory information: (1) name, (2) permanent and local address and telephone, (3) U-M school or college, (4) class level, (5) major field, (6) dates of attendance at the University of Michigan, (7) degree received and date awarded, (8) honors and awards received, (9) participation in recognized activities, (10) previous school(s) attended, and (11) height and weight of members of intercollegiate athletic teams.
- You have the right to direct that directory information about you not be released, however, you should carefully consider the consequences of that action before making the decision to do so. Information is not withheld selectively. If you choose to have directory information withheld, it is withheld from everybody who inquires.
- If you wish the University not to release those items designated as directory information, you must file a written request to that effect with the Registrar's Office during each term you are enrolled. If you elect to have the University not release this information, all items designated as directory information will be
- 4. The right to file a complaint to federal officials if you feel that there has been a violation of the rights afforded you under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974. The complaint must be submitted in writing within 180 days of the alleged violation to:

U. S. Department of Education The Family Policy Compliance Office 600 Independent Avenue SW Washington, D. C. 20202-4605

Phone: 202.260.3887

Questions about the policies and procedures of any unit should be directed to the head of that unit. Questions about the University's "Policies on Student Records" or about the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 should be directed to:

Paul Robinson University Registrar 1210 LS&A Building 500 S. State St. Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1382 Phone: 734.764.6280

# School, College, and Major Administrative Offices That Maintain Student Records

## School, College, or Office

**Contact Address and Title** 

Admissions, Office of Undergraduate

Director, 1220 S.A.B., 1316

Affirmative Action Office

Art and Design, School of

Director, 4005 Wolverine Tower, 3003 S. State Street, 1281

Architecture and Urban Planning, A. Alfred

School Registrar, 2150 Art & Arch. Bldg., 2069

Taubman College of

Associate Dean, 2055 Art & Arch. Bldg., 2069

Business Administration, School of

Director of Admissions and Student Services,

E 2540 Bus. Ad., 1234

B.B.A., M.B.A., M.Acc. records

Business Administration, School of

Director of Doctoral Studies Program,

Ph.D. records

E 2602 Bus. Ad., 1234

Career Planning and Placement, Reference Letter

Center

Comprehensive Studies Program

Counseling Services, Office of Student Services

Dean of Students, Office of

Education of Women, Center for the

Dentistry, School of Education, School of

Engineering, College of

English Language Institute Financial Aid, Office of

Graduate Studies, Horace H. Rackham School of

Health Service
Housing Division
Information, School of
Intercollegiate Athletics
International Center
Kinesiology, Division of

Law School

Literature, Science, and the Arts, College of Literature, Science, and the Arts, College of

Honors Program

Literature, Science, and the Arts, College of

Residential College

Lloyd Hall Scholars Program

Medical School

Military Officer Education Programs

Air Force

Military Officer Education Programs

Army

Military Officer Education Programs

Senior Associate Director, 3200 S.A.B., 1316

Director, 1159 Angell Hall, 1003 Director, 3100 Michigan Union, 1349

3000 Michigan Union, 1349

Associate Director, 330 E. Liberty Street, 2289 School Registrar, G226 School of Dentistry, 1078

Assistant Dean, Student Services, 1110 School of Education Bldg., 1259 Assoc. Dean, Undergrad Education, 1261B Lurie Engineering Center, 2102

Director, TCF Bldg, 401 E. Liberty, Suite 350, 2298

Associate Director, 2011 S.A.B., 1316

Director of Graduate Academic Records, 1014A Rackham, 1070

Medical Record Manager, 207 Fletcher, 1050 Housing Information Office, 1011 S.A.B., 1316

Director of Student & Faculty Services, 306 West Hall, 1092 Student/Academic Advisor, 1000 S. State Street, 2201

Director, 603 E. Madison Street, 1370

Director of Academic Services, 3060 C.C.R.B., 2214 Associate Dean, Student Affairs, 301 Hutchins Hall, 1215

Assistant Dean, Student Academic Affairs, 1228 Angell Hall, 1003

Assistant to the Director, 1210 Angell Hall, 1003

Associate Director, Academic Services, 134 Tyler House, East Quadrangle, 1245

Director, Alice Lloyd Hall, 100 S. Observatory, 2025

Registrar, C5124 Med. Sci. I, 6011

Administrative Officer, 150 North Hall, 1085

Secretary, 131 North Hall, 1085

Human Resources Assistant, 103 North Hall, 1085

Navy

Music, School of Associate Dean, 2277 Moore Bldg., 2085

Graduate

Music, School of Associate Dean, 2308 Moore Bldg., 2085

Undergraduate

Natural Resources and Environment, School of

New Student Programs, Office of

Nursing, School of

O482
Pharmacy, College of Pharmacy, 1065
Program Coordinator, 1025 College of Pharmacy, 1065

Graduate

Pharmacy, College of Office Supervisor, 1028 College of Pharmacy, 1065

Graduate

Public Health, School of School Recorder, Office of Academic Affairs, 3537 S.P.H. I, 2029

Public Policy, Gerald R. Ford School of Director, Office of Admissions, Academic Services, and Programs,

440 Lorch Hall, 1220

Director, 3511 S.A.B., 1316

Director of Academic Programs, 1520 Dana Bldg., 1115

Executive Associate Dean, Academic Affairs, 1160 Nursing Bldg.,

Public Safety and Security, Department of Director, 1239 Kipke Drive, 1010

Registrar, Office of the University Registrar, 1210 LS&A. Bldg., 1382

Social Work, School of Asst. Dean, Student Services, 1748 S.S.W.B., 1106

Student Conflict Resolution, Office of Director, G-121 South Quad, 1372 Student Financial Operations, Office Supervisor, 2226 S.A.B., 1316

University Library Administration, 818 Hatcher Library South, 1205

Vice President for Student Affairs, Office of 6015 Fleming Bldg. 1340

## **Term Withdrawals**

Prior to the first day of the term (Check the <u>Academic Calendar</u> for dates) students can disenroll from the term, dropping all courses with no record and canceling term tuition and fees. Please see below for disenrollment procedures.

Once the term has begun you must contact your school/college or department (Rackham students) to obtain a Withdrawal Notice, and inform them that you wish to withdraw immediately. The notice should be brought to a <u>Student Services Site</u> with photo identification.

Students who register and subsequently withdraw after the term begins will be responsible for the registration and disenrollment fees regardless of their class attendance.

Term Withdrawals arriving in the Office of the Registrar by the dates listed below will be processed with the tuition adjustment listed. Students in Business Administration, Law School, Medical School and the School of Social Work should check their school calendars for deadline dates.

Term Cancel All Fees 100% Tuition Reduction 50% Tuition Reduction No Tuition Reduction

Spring Half 2005 May 2, 2005 May 16, 2005 May 23, 2005 May 24, 2005 or later

Spring/Summer 200	5 May 2, 2005	May 23, 2005	June 13, 2005	June 14, 2005 or later
Summer Half 2005	June 28, 2005	July 12, 2005	July 19, 2005	July 20, 2005 or later
Fall 2005	Sept 5,2005	Sept 26, 2005	Oct 17, 2005	Oct 18, 2005 or later
Winter 2006	Jan. 4, 2006	Jan. 25, 2006	Feb 15, 2006	Feb 16, 2006 or later

Check the Student Registration Deadlines for additional deadlines and fee adjustment information.

#### To disenroll:

Visit a Student Service site and speak with a Student Services representative prior to the first day of the term. Bring photo identification when you visit the office.

E-mail the Office of the Registrar at ro.registration.questions@umich.edu prior to the first day of the term.

The e-mail should include: the student's name, identification number, Academic Unit, and the term for which the student should be disenrolled.

The student should notify the Office of the Registrar in writing that he or she does intend to return for the term. The letter must be postmarked or faxed to the office prior to the first day of the term.

Written communication should include: the student's name, identification number, Academic Unit, the term for which the student should be disensolled, student signature, and a return address.

The letter should be mailed to:

Student Services
Office of the Registrar
University of Michigan
500 S. State Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1382

The information may also be faxed to: 734.763.9053.

Check the Academic Calendar for deadline dates.

Students should disenroll from the term as soon as they know they will not be returning so that another student may take their place in courses.

## **Tuition & Fees**

#### **General Information**

\*\*Note: This Website contains information for the Ann Arbor Campus only.\*\*

Go Directly to Ann Arbor Campus Tuition and Fees Rate Schedule

- o Full Term Tuition (Fall, Winter, Spring/Summer)
- o Half Term Tuition (Spring, Summer)
- Useful Links For Common Questions Not Handled By This Office:

Office of Financial Aid

<u>Cost of Attendance/Estimated Student Budgets</u> <u>Financial Aid Refund and Repayment Policies</u>

## **Student Financial Operations**

#### **Fees and Payment Information**

See Student Page or Parent Page for other related information.

#### **University Housing**

#### **Housing Billing and Refund Policies**

Residence Hall Room and Board rates

Northwood Community Apartments Rates

## Residency Classification Office

**Residency Classification Guidelines** 

#### Fee Regulations (Abridged)

See the complete version of <u>The University of Michigan Student Fees and Fee Regulations</u> document. (PDF file

- Application Fees
- Camps and Stations
- Enrollment Deposit
- Laboratory & Other Supplemental Fees, Charges, & Deposits
- Late Registration Fee
- Mandatory Fees
- Noncredit Courses, Short Courses, Conferences, and Institutes
- Other Campuses
- Other Fees
- Programs with Flat Fees
- Reduced Fees for Persons Sixty-five and Over
- Residency
- Services Not Provided
  - o Billing and Payment Histories
  - o Financial Aid
  - o **Reciprocity**
  - o <u>Tuition Insurance</u>
  - o Tuition Verification Letters
  - o Everything with the Words "Tuition" or "Fees" attached
- Special Program Tuition
- Tuition and Fees

## **Explanation of Terminology**

**Enrollment** 

Full Term, also known as an Academic Term

Half Term, also known as a Divided Term

**Credit Hour** 

**Full Time** 

Part Time

#### Retroactive changes and retroactive charges

**Upper Division** 

**Lower Division** 

Non-degree seeking students

Master's level

Pre-candidacy

Candidacy

Disenrollment

**Term Withdrawal** 

**Dropping courses** 

Withdrawing from courses

Residency

## **Detailed Information**

#### **Fee Regulations**

- The Board of Regents determines the full time amount of tuition and a schedule of such fees are to be published. All other student fees are fixed by the Committee on Budget Administration.
- All fees are payable in accordance with regulations established by the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; payment of these fees may not be deferred beyond the end of the term for which they are assessed.
- No exemptions are granted from paying fees unless specifically approved in advance by the Board.
- All persons, unless specifically exempted, who are using University facilities and services must register and pay the appropriate fees.
- Students enrolled in more than one school/college will pay the higher tuition rate for all credits elected.
- Adjustment in Fees
  - A student who drops or adds classes during the first three weeks of classes of a full term, or during the first two weeks of classes of a half term, will have their tuition adjusted appropriate to new elections. If changes are made after the deadline, the tuition will not be reduced for dropping, but may increase for adding.

#### Refund of Fees

- Students withdrawing from a term once the term begins and before the end of the third week of classes of a full term, or before the end of the second week of classes of a half term, will be assessed a disenrollment fee of \$50 but no tuition.
- Students withdrawing during the fourth, fifth and sixth week of classes of a full term, or during the third week of classes of a half term, will be assessed 50 percent of the tuition.
- Students withdrawing subsequent to the sixth week of classes of a full term, or the third week of classes of a half term, will be assessed the tuition in full.
- Registration fees are nonrefundable.
- The effective date of refund is the date the withdrawal notice is received in the Registrar's Office.
- Any refund due the student will be mailed to his or her address of record upon request of the Office of Student Financial Operations, 2226 Student Activities Building, Ann Arbor, MI 48109.

See the complete version of The University of Michigan Student Fees and Fee Regulations document. (PDF file 1)



#### **Tuition and Fees**

- Full Term Tuition (Fall, Winter, Spring/Summer) (Click here for PDF
- Half Term Tuition (Spring, Summer) (Click here for PDF

#### **Special Program Tuition**

- Off-Campus Nursing
- On Job/On Campus Programs
- **Special Auditor**

#### **Programs with Flat Fees**

- LSA Experiential Learning
- **Applied Music**
- Credit by Examination

#### **Camps and Stations**

The schedules of fees for the divided term shall be applicable in general to Biological Station and Camp Davis. Fees and charges for living accommodations, meals, and other student services shall be established and adjusted from time to time on recommendation of the director or the appropriate dean.

## Late Registration Fee

- Late Registration Fee deadlines
- o Beginning the first day of classes for a term a \$50.00 late registration fee will be assessed for students who have not previously registered for that term. The late registration fee is increased by \$25.00 at the beginning of each subsequent month.
- Exceptions to the late registration fee are made only if a registration is late because of a documentable University policy, action or error. Common exceptions include:
  - Late Admissions

- Ph. D. Candidates registering to defend their dissertation
- Non-Degree seeking students

## • Laboratory & Other Supplemental Fees, Charges, & Deposits

- <u>Laboratory</u> & Other Supplemental Fees, including Deposits. Fees and charges calculated to cover the costs of materials and supplies consumed, breakage, and other losses, are established by the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer upon recommendation by the appropriate dean or director.
- <u>Diplomas</u>, Student Receipts, etc. Charges reasonably calculated to defray the cost of issuing duplicate diplomas, certificates, student receipts, <u>student identification cards</u>, <u>student transcripts</u>, etc., are established by the Committee on Budget Administration upon recommendation by the appropriate dean or director.
- Lab Fee Request form for departmental use. (Click here for PDF

## • Noncredit Courses, Short Courses, Conferences, and Institutes

 Fees reasonably calculated to cover instructional and related costs and charges incurred in the offering of Noncredit Courses, Short Courses, Conferences and Institutes are established by the appropriate dean or director.

#### Mandatory Fees

- Registration Fee A non-refundable registration fee will be assessed to all students registering on the Ann Arbor campus each term. Questions should be directed to the Office of the Registrar, 1524 LS&A, (734) 764-6280.
- Michigan Student Assembly (MSA) MSA is the central student government organization represented by the individual School and College Governments on the Ann Arbor campus. It is organized to regulate, coordinate, recognize, and calendar student activities and organizations; to include campus-wide regulations governing the conduct of its elections, campaigns, and related activities. Questions should be directed to the MSA Office, 3909 Michigan Union, (734) 763-3241.
- Student Legal Services (SLS) Student Legal Services provides free legal advice to students, mainly, but not limited to, landlord-tenant disputes. Questions should be directed to the SLS Office, 3409 Michigan Union, (734) 763-9920.
- School And College Government (S&CG) The S&CG fee supports student government in individual schools and colleges within the University of Michigan. Questions should be directed to the student government office in your school. Some informational websites are listed below:

Architectural Representative Committee	Pharmacy Student Government Council
Society of Art Students (scroll up)	Ford School Student Affairs Committee
Ross Student Government Association	Rackham Student Government
School of Education Graduate Student	School of Information Student Association
Community Organization	
U of M Engineering Council	<u>Law School Student Senate</u>
Kinesiology Student Government	Medical School Student Council
LSA Student Government	Public Health Student Association
SNRE Student Government	School of Social Work Student Union
U of M Nursing Council	

An independent web presence was not found for the following School Governments: Dentistry, Music

#### Application Fees

- Application fees may be required. Prospective applicants should contact the appropriate admissions office.
  - Undergraduate Admissions
  - Graduate Admissions

#### Enrollment Deposit

- The enrollment deposit is a payment to guarantee an enrollment space. All new students, and former students who were not enrolled in the University during the previous two terms, are required to establish this deposit. "Summer only" and guest students are exempted from this requirement. The enrollment deposit is applied toward the payment of student fees for the term for which the student has been admitted. Failure to enroll for this term will result in forfeiture of the enrollment deposit. Admitted students should contact the appropriate admissions office regarding the amount of the deposit.
  - Undergraduate Admissions

#### Graduate Admissions

#### Other Fees

- Health Service Fee Students pay a health service fee included in tuition each semester. It covers most services provided by UHS (University Health Services), with the exception of eye exams, glasses & contact lenses, pharmacy items, immunizations, titers and orthopedic devices.
- Infrastructure Maintenance Fee The Infrastructure Maintenance Fee was instituted to pay for infrastructure maintenance and renovation of physical assets. The money collected from this fee is allocated to highest priority equipment and facilities needs.

## Reduced Fees for Persons Sixty-five and Over

Persons sixty-five years of age or older are granted the privilege of enrolling in any University course or program for which they are properly qualified, on payment of a fee equal to 50 percent of the announced fee for such course or program exclusive of laboratory fees and other special charges, with the understanding that the University reserves the right to determine in each case the appropriateness of the election.

## • Other Campuses

- Dearborn Campus Tuition and Fees
- o Flint Campus Tuition and Fees

#### Residency

- o Residency Classification Guidelines
- Late applications will be assessed a nonrefundable \$300 late fee and will be accepted up to the last published day of classes of the term for which you are applying. Late applications received after the last day of classes will be processed for the following term. In all cases, decisions will be based only on those facts that are in place by the original filing deadline for the term under consideration.

## **Full Term Tuition and Fees**

## **Effective Fall Term 2005**

Each student will be assessed the following mandatory fees per full term:

- Registration Fee \$80.00
- Michigan Student Assembly \$7.19
- Student Legal Services 6.00
- School & College Government \$1.50

A Health Service Fee of \$137 and an Infrastructure Maintenance Fee of \$185 is included in all "Full Time" and "First credit hour" Tuition Amounts

If you have changed your plans and do not intend to return to the University for a term and have already registered for classes, you need to disenroll PRIOR to the first day of the term. (<u>Disenrollment procedures</u>)

Students who register and subsequently withdraw after the term begins will be charged a registration and disenrollment fee of \$130. (Term withdrawal procedures)

Tuition and Fees are subject to change without notice by the Regents of the University.

#### Note:

- Lower Division = 0 54 credit hours toward program
- Upper Division = 55 credit hours toward program and above
- The terms "Full time." "Part time" and "Resident." as used here, are for Tuition Purposes Only
- Clarification of many of the terms used on this page may be found here: <u>Explanation of Terminology</u>.

## By School or College

#### College of Architecture & Urban Planning

- Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

## School of Art & Design

- Lower Division Undergraduate
- Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Rackham

## School of Business Administration

- o Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

#### School of Dentistry/Dental Hygiene

- o Lower Division Undergraduate
- o <u>Upper Division Undergraduate</u>
- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

## School of Education

- Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Rackham

#### College of Engineering

- Lower Division Undergraduate
- o <u>Upper Division Undergraduate</u> (includes LSA Computer Science)
- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

## School of Information

- o Rackham
- Rackham Interdepartmental Programs
  - o Rackham

## Division of Kinesiology

- Lower Division Undergraduate
- Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Rackham
- School of Law
  - o Graduate/Professional

#### • College of Literature, Science & the Arts

- Lower Division Undergraduate
- o Upper Division Undergraduate
- o LSA Computer Science
- o Rackham

#### School of Medicine

- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

#### School of Music

- Lower Division Undergraduate
- o Upper Division Undergraduate
- o **Graduate/Professional**
- o Rackham

## School of Natural Resources & Environment

- o Lower Division Undergraduate
- o Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Graduate/Professional
- o Rackham

## School of Nursing

- o Lower Division Undergraduate
- o Upper Division Undergraduate
- o Rackham

## **College of Pharmacy**

- o <u>Undergraduate</u>
- Graduate/Professional 0
- o Rackham

## **School of Public Health**

- o <u>Graduate/Professional</u>
- o Rackham
- **School of Public Policy Studies** 
  - o Rackham
- **Residential College** 
  - o Lower Division Undergraduate
  - o Upper Division Undergraduate
- School of Social Work
  - o **Graduate/Professional**

## **Tuition Tables**

Undergraduate:			
Student Group:	Tuition:		
General Undergraduate (Art & Design, Music, Natural Resources & Environment, and Nursing) Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident	
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$4,466	\$13,660	
First Hour	\$678	\$1,444	
Additional Hours	\$345	\$1,111	
General Undergraduate (Architecture, Art & Design, Education, Music, Natural Resources & Environment, Nursing and Pharmacy) Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident	
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$5,050	\$14,631	
First Hour	\$727	\$1,525	
Additional Hours	\$394	\$1,192	
Business Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident	
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$5,262	\$14,891	
First Hour	\$744	\$1,547	
Additional Hours	\$411	\$1,214	
Dental Hygiene Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident	
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$4,596	\$13,787	
First Hour	\$689	\$1,455	
Additional Hours	\$356	\$1,122	
Dental Hygiene Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident	
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$5,185	\$14,761	
First Hour	\$738	\$1,536	
Additional Hours	\$405	\$1,203	

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 34 of 66

Engineering Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$4,765	\$13,787
First Hour	\$703	\$1,455
Additional Hours	\$370	\$1,122
Engineering & LSA Computer Science Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$6,184	\$15,485
First Hour	\$821	\$1,596
Additional Hours	\$488	\$1,263
Kinesiology Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$4,765	\$14,576
First Hour	\$703	\$1,520
Additional Hours	\$370	\$1,187
Kinesiology Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$5,482	\$15,932
First Hour	\$763	\$1,633
Additional Hours	\$430	\$1,300
Literature Science & the Arts, Residential College Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$4,512	\$13,706
First Hour	\$682	\$1,448
Additional Hours	\$349	\$1,115
Literature, Science & the Arts, Residential College Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (12-18 credits)	\$5,097	\$14,675
First Hour	\$730	\$1,529
Additional Hours <u>Back to Top</u>	\$397	\$1,196

# Graduate/Professional and Rackham:

Student Group:	Tuition:	
Graduate and Rackham Architecture & Urban Planning	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,949	\$13,467
First Hour	\$1,180	\$1,793
Additional Hours	\$847	\$1,460
Candidacy	\$4,60	08

Graduate and Rackham
Art, Education and Music

Michigan Resident

NON-Michigan Resident

Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,179	\$14,538
First Hour	\$1,094 \$761	\$1,912 \$1,570
Additional Hours Candidacy	\$4,6	\$1,579
Candidacy	Ψ4,0	J <del>4</del>
Graduate Business MBA Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$16,900	\$19,400
First Hour	\$2,174	\$2,452
Additional Hours	\$1,841	\$2,119
Graduate Business MBA - Evening		
First Hour	\$1,290	\$1,290
Additional Hours	\$1,105	\$1,105
Graduate Business		
Executive MBA Program 2004 Cohort	¢25 000	<b>ቀ</b> ጋር ጋርር
Full time Graduate Business	\$25,000	\$26,250
Executive MBA Program 2005 Cohort		
Full time	\$26,250	\$27,500
		,
Rackham Business	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,341	\$14,693
First Hour	\$1,112	\$1,929
Additional Hours	\$779	\$1,596
Candidacy	\$4,8	19
Dontietn		NON Michigan
Dentistry DDS Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (14+ credits)	\$11,599	\$18,692
First Hour	\$1,138	\$1,645
Additional Hours	\$805	\$1,312
Rackham Dentistry	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,907	\$14,518
First Hour	\$1,175	\$1,910
Additional Hours	\$842	\$1,577
Candidacy	\$4,58	87
Graduate Engineering MS, M Eng & Dr Eng Mfg Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$8,243	\$15,362
First Hour	\$1,212	\$2,003
A 1 1972 - 1 1 1	<b>0.70</b>	<b>04.070</b>

## **Graduate Engineering**

Additional Hours

Candidacy

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 36 of 66

\$879

\$1,670

\$5,546

Engineering Distance Learning		
First Hour	\$1,064	\$1,175
Additional Hours	\$1,158	\$1,269
Rackham Engineering	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$8,023	\$15,113
First Hour	\$1,188	\$1,976
Additional Hours	\$855	\$1,643
Candidacy	\$5,54	<del>1</del> 6
Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmenta	│ Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan
	_	Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,041	\$14,250
First Hour	\$1,079 \$740	\$1,880
Additional Hours	\$746	\$1,547
Candidacy	\$4,56	02
Rackham Kinesiology	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,652	\$15,580
First Hour	\$1,147	\$2,028
Additional Hours	\$814	\$1,695
Candidacy	\$4,56	62
Law	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Law Full time (10+ credits)	Michigan Resident \$16,365	
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour	\$16,365 \$1,937	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour	\$16,365 \$1,937	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy Medicine	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 62 NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy Medicine	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 62 NON-Michigan
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits)	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 62 NON-Michigan Resident \$17,298
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 \$2 NON-Michigan Resident \$17,298 \$1,545
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 \$2 NON-Michigan Resident \$17,298 \$1,545
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771	Resident \$17,865 \$2,087 \$1,754 \$2 NON-Michigan Resident \$17,298 \$1,545 \$1,212 NON-Michigan
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 <b>Michigan Resident</b>	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine Full time (9+ credits)	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$7,013	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine Full time (9+ credits) First Hour	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$7,013 \$1,076	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine Full time (9+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$7,013 \$1,076 \$743	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine Full time (9+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$7,013 \$1,076 \$743	Resident
Full time (10+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Medicine MD Program Full time (14+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Medicine Full time (9+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Natural Resources	\$16,365 \$1,937 \$1,604 \$4,56 Michigan Resident \$11,122 \$1,104 \$771 Michigan Resident \$7,013 \$1,076 \$743 \$4,65	Resident

Additional Hours	\$761		\$1,547
Candidacy		\$4,654	

Rackham Nursing	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,262	\$14,702
First Hour	\$1,103	\$1,930
Additional Hours	\$770	\$1,597
Candidacy	\$4,6	54

Professional Pharmacy PharmD Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,854	\$14,672
First Hour	\$1,214	\$1,971
Additional Hours	\$831	\$1,588

Rackham Pharmacy	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,041	\$14,250
First Hour	\$1,079	\$1,880
Additional Hours	\$746	\$1,547
Candidacy	\$4,56	52

Graduate and Rackham Public Health	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$8,020	\$14,814
First Hour	\$1,188	\$1,942
Additional Hours	\$855	\$1,609
Candidacy	\$4,7	43

Rackham Public Policy Studies	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$7,981	\$14,538
First Hour	\$1,183	\$1,912
Additional Hours	\$850	\$1,579
Candidacy	\$4,68	54

Graduate Social Work	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (9+ credits)	\$8,146	\$13,874
First Hour	\$1,202	\$1,838
Additional Hours	\$869	\$1,505
Back to Top		

Send email inquiries to the Office of Tuition and Fees

Office of Tuition and Fees homepage

#### Half Term Tuition and Fees

#### Effective Fall Term 2005

Each student will be assessed the following mandatory fees per half term:

- Registration Fee \$40.00
- Michigan Student Assembly \$3.60
- Student Legal Services \$3.00
- School & College Government \$.75

# A Health Service Fee of \$68 and an Infrastructure Maintenance Fee of \$93 is included in all "Full Time" and "First credit hour" Tuition Amounts

If you have changed your plans and do not intend to return to the University for a term and have already registered for classes, you need to disenroll PRIOR to the first day of the term. (<u>Disenrollment procedures</u>)

Students who register and subsequently withdraw after the term begins will be charged a registration and disenrollment fee of \$90. (Term withdrawal procedures)

Tuition and Fees are subject to change without notice by the Regents of the University.

#### Note:

- Lower Division = 0 54 credit hours toward program
- Upper Division = 55 credit hours toward program and above
- The terms "Full time," "Part time" and "Resident," as used here, are for Tuition Purposes Only
- Clarification of many of the terms used on this page may be found here: <u>Explanation of Terminology</u>.

### By School or College

- College of Architecture & Urban Planning
  - o <u>Upper Division Undergraduate</u>
  - o Graduate/Professional
  - o Rackham
- School of Art & Design
  - o Lower Division Undergraduate
  - Upper Division Undergraduate
  - o Rackham
- School of Business Administration
  - o <u>Upper Division Undergraduate</u>
  - o Graduate/Professional
  - o Rackham
- School of Dentistry/Dental Hygiene
  - o Lower Division Undergraduate
  - o Upper Division Undergraduate
  - o **Graduate/Professional**
  - o Rackham
- School of Education
  - o Upper Division Undergraduate
  - o Rackham
- College of Engineering
  - o Lower Division Undergraduate
  - <u>Upper Division Undergraduate</u> (includes LSA Computer Science)
  - o <u>Graduate/Professional</u>
  - o Rackham

- **School of Information** 
  - o Rackham
- **Rackham Interdepartmental Programs** 
  - o Rackham
- **Division of Kinesiology** 
  - Lower Division Undergraduate
  - **Upper Division Undergraduate**
  - Rackham 0
- School of Law
  - o Graduate/Professional
- College of Literature, Science & the Arts
  - Lower Division Undergraduate
  - **Upper Division Undergraduate**
  - LSA Computer Science 0
  - Rackham
- **School of Medicine** 
  - Graduate/Professional
  - Rackham
- **School of Music** 
  - Lower Division Undergraduate
  - Upper Division Undergraduate
  - Graduate/Professional
  - Rackham
- **School of Natural Resources & Environment** 
  - **Lower Division Undergraduate**
  - **Upper Division Undergraduate** 0
  - Graduate/Professional
  - Rackham
- **School of Nursing** 
  - **Lower Division Undergraduate**
  - **Upper Division Undergraduate**
  - Rackham
- **College of Pharmacy** 
  - Undergraduate
  - Graduate/Professional 0
  - Rackham
- **School of Public Health** 
  - Graduate/Professional
  - Rackham
- **School of Public Policy Studies** 
  - o Rackham
- **Residential College** 
  - o Lower Division Undergraduate
  - Upper Division Undergraduate
- **School of Social Work** 
  - Graduate/Professional

#### **Tuition Tables**

#### **Undergraduate:**

**Student Group: Tuition:** General Undergraduate (Art & Design, Music,

Natural Resources & Environment, and

**NON-Michigan** Michigan Resident Resident Nursina) Lower Division

Full time (6-9 credits) \$2,233 \$6,830 \$512 First Hour \$1,278

General Undergraduate (Architecture, Art & Design, Education, Music, Natural Resources & Environment, Nursing and Pharmacy) Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,525	\$7,316
First Hour	\$561	\$1,359
Additional Hours	\$394	\$1,192
Business Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,631	\$7,446
First Hour	\$578	\$1,381
Additional Hours	\$411	\$1,214
Dental Hygiene Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,298	\$6,894
First Hour	\$523	\$1,289
Additional Hours	\$356	\$1,122
Dental Hygiene Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,593	\$7,381
First Hour	\$572	\$1,370
Additional Hours	\$405	\$1,203
Engineering Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,383	\$6,894
First Hour	\$537	\$1,289
Additional Hours	\$370	\$1,122
Engineering & LSA Computer Science Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$3,092	\$7,743
First Hour	\$655	\$1,430
Additional Hours	\$488	\$1,263
Kinesiology Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,383	\$7,288
First Hour	\$537	\$1,354
Additional Hours	\$370	\$1,187
Kinesiology Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,741	\$7,966
First Hour	\$597	\$1,467

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 41 of 66

Literature Science & the Arts, Residential College Lower Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,256	\$6,853
First Hour	\$516	\$1,282
Additional Hours	\$349	\$1,115
Literature Science & the Arte Begidential		
Literature, Science & the Arts, Residential College Upper Division	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
College	Michigan Resident \$2,549	_
College Upper Division		Resident
College Upper Division Full time (6-9 credits)	\$2,549	Resident \$7,338

First Hour	\$564	\$1,363
Additional Hours	\$397	\$1,196
Back to Top		
Graduate/Pro	ofessional and Rackham:	
Student Group:	Tuitio	on:
Graduate and Rackham Architecture & Urban Planning	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,402	\$7,467
First Hour	\$1,014	\$1,627
Additional Hours	\$847	\$1,460
Candidacy	\$2,3	04
·		
Graduate and Rackham Art, Education and Music	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$3,972	\$8,062
First Hour	\$928	\$1,746
Additional Hours	\$761	\$1,579
Candidacy	\$2,3	27
Graduate Business MBA Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$9,372	\$10,762
First Hour	\$2,008	\$2,286
Additional Hours	\$1,841	\$2,119
Graduate Business		
MBA - Evening		
First Hour	\$1,198	\$1,198
Additional Hours	\$1,105	\$1,105
Rackham Business	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,062	\$8,147
First Hour	\$946	\$1,763
Additional Hours	\$779	\$1,596
Candidacy	\$2,4	10
O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\S	Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06	3 doc

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 42 of 66

Dentistry	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
DDS Program Full time (7+ credits)	\$5,802	\$9,351
First Hour	\$972	\$1,479
Additional Hours	\$805	\$1,312
Additional Flours	<b>4000</b>	Ψ1,312
Rackham Dentistry	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,377	\$8,052
First Hour	\$1,009	\$1,744
Additional Hours	\$842	\$1,577
Candidacy	\$2,294	1
Graduate Engineering MS, M Eng & Dr Eng Mfg Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,562	\$8,517
First Hour	\$1,046	\$1,837
Additional Hours	\$879	\$1,670
Candidacy	\$2,773	3
Graduate Engineering Engineering Distance Learning		
First Hour	\$1,111	\$1,222
Additional Hours	\$1,158	\$1,269
Rackham Engineering	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Rackham Engineering Full time (5+ credits)	Michigan Resident \$4,442	
	-	Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,442	Resident \$8,382
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,442 \$1,022	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643 8 NON-Michigan
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 Michigan Resident	Resident \$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643  NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 Michigan Resident \$3,897	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643 \$ NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643 \$ NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902 \$1,714 \$1,547
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746	Resident
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746	Resident
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Kinesiology	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,281	## Resident    \$8,382
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Kinesiology Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,281 <b>Michigan Resident</b>	Resident
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Kinesiology Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,281 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,237 \$981	\$8,382 \$1,810 \$1,643 \$3 NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902 \$1,714 \$1,547 NON-Michigan Resident \$8,642 \$1,862 \$1,695
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Kinesiology Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,281 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,237 \$981 \$814	## Resident  ## \$8,382  ## \$1,810  ## \$1,643   **NON-Michigan Resident  ## \$1,547   **NON-Michigan Resident  ## \$8,642  ## \$1,862  ## \$1,695   **NON-Michigan Rows  ## \$1,695
Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Information, LSA, & Interdepartmental Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Kinesiology Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy	\$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,773 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,281 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,237 \$981 \$814	Resident

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 43 of 66

i not riodi	Ψ1,771	ψ1,521
Additional Hours	\$1,604	\$1,754
Candidacy	\$2,28	81
Rackham Medicine	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$3,882	\$7,867
First Hour	\$910	\$1,707
Additional Hours	\$743	\$1,540
Candidacy	\$2,32	27
Graduate and Rackham Natural Resources	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$3,972	\$7,902
First Hour	\$928	\$1,714
Additional Hours	\$761	\$1,547
Candidacy	\$2,32	
Rackham Nursing	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,017	\$8,152
First Hour	\$937	\$1,764
Additional Hours	\$770	\$1,597
Candidacy	\$2,32	
D ( ) IDI		
Professional Pharmacy PharmD Program	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
	Michigan Resident \$4,347	
PharmD Program	_	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,347	Resident \$8,132
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,347 \$1,023	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831	\$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588 NON-Michigan
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 Michigan Resident	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588 NON-Michigan Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588  NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 Michigan Resident \$3,897 \$913	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588  NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902 \$1,714 \$1,547
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588  NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902 \$1,714 \$1,547
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746	Resident \$8,132 \$1,780 \$1,588 NON-Michigan Resident \$7,902 \$1,714 \$1,547
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,442	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health Full time (5+ credits) First Hour	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,442 \$1,022	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,442 \$1,022 \$855	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Rackham Public Policy Studies	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,442 \$1,022 \$855	Resident
PharmD Program Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours  Rackham Pharmacy Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy  Graduate and Rackham Public Health Full time (5+ credits) First Hour Additional Hours Candidacy	\$4,347 \$1,023 \$831 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$3,897 \$913 \$746 \$2,28 <b>Michigan Resident</b> \$4,442 \$1,022 \$855 \$2,37	Resident

\$1,771

\$1,921

First Hour

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 44 of 66

Additional Hours	\$850	\$1,579
Candidacy	\$2	.,327

Graduate Social Work	Michigan Resident	NON-Michigan Resident
Full time (5+ credits)	\$4,512	\$7,692
First Hour	\$1,036	\$1,672
Additional Hours	\$869	\$1,505
Back to Top		

Send email inquiries to the Office of Tuition and Fees

Office of Tuition and Fees homepage

# **Laboratory Fees**

#### **Fall 2005**

Following is a list of all courses (except for non-credit courses in the Division of Kinesiology U-Move Program) for which laboratory fees have been approved as of August 2005 effective Fall Term 2005. If you are charged an amount greater than that shown for a course, or if you are charged a lab fee for a course not on the list, please notify:

The Office of Tuition and Fees 413 E. Huron Ann Arbor, MI 48104-1520 Phone: (734) 615-1572

Please choose your school or college to jump to that section, or browse the entire listing below.

- College of Architecture and Urban Planning
- School of Art & Design
- School of Business Administration
- School of Dentistry
- School of Education
- Division of Kinesiology
- College of Literature, Science & Arts
- Medical School
- School of Music
- Natural Resources & Environment
- School of Nursing
- Residential College

#### **School or College:**

Subject:		Catalog Number:	Fee Range:
College of	Architect	ure and Urban Plann	ing: Architecture
ARCH	313		\$20
ARCH	322		\$45
ARCH	323		\$20
ARCH	432		\$45
ARCH	442		\$45
ARCH	492		\$45
ARCH	509		\$10 - \$50

ARCH	552		\$45
ARCH	554		\$40
ARCH	562		\$45
ARCH	592		\$45
ARCH	672		\$45
ARCH	682		\$45
ARCH	692		\$45
<b>~</b> !!		 -	

### College of Architecture and Urban Planning: Urban Planning

UP	402	\$20
UP	406	\$20
UP	505	\$10
UP	507	\$20
UP	517	\$10
UP	518	\$20
UP	590	\$160
UP	591	\$160
UP	634	\$10 - \$25

# School or College:

Course Title:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range:
	School of Art & Design	
ARTDES	100	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	101	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	110	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	111	\$25 - \$40
ARTDES	115	\$10 - \$80
ARTDES	116	\$10 - \$80
ARTDES	120	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	121	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	122	\$20 - \$50
ARTDES	123	\$10 - \$100
ARTDES	127	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	131	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	151	\$35 - \$75
ARTDES	161	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	162	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	171	\$50 - \$70
ARTDES	181	\$20
ARTDES	191	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	200	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	201	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	202	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	210	\$60 - \$240
ARTDES	211	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	217	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	218	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	220	\$35 - \$105
ARTDES	221	\$20 - \$100

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 46 of 66

ARTDES	222	\$30 - \$300
ARTDES	223	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	227	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	229	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	231	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	232	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	233	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	243	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	251	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	252	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	253	\$35 - \$75
ARTDES	261	\$35 - \$60
ARTDES	262	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	271	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	272	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	273	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	274	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	275	\$50 - \$70
ARTDES	276	\$50 - \$70
ARTDES	281	\$25
ARTDES	283	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	300	\$50 - \$200
ARTDES	301	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	302	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	310	\$50 - \$125
ARTDES	311	\$35 - \$60
ARTDES	312	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	317	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	318	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	321	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	322	\$45 - \$60 \$45 - \$60
ARTDES	326	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	327	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	328	\$35 - \$70 \$35 - \$70
ARTDES	329	\$35 - \$70 \$35 - \$70
ARTDES		\$35 - \$70 \$35 - \$70
ARTDES	330	
	331	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES ARTDES	332	\$35 - \$70
_	333	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	342	\$75 - \$125
ARTDES	343	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	351	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	352	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	353	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	354	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	355	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	356	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	361	\$50 - \$70

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 47 of 66

ARTDES	362	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	363	\$60 - \$100
ARTDES	364	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	365	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	371	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	372	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	373	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	374	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	401	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	402	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	403	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	405	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	410	\$50 - \$100
ARTDES	411	\$35 - \$60
ARTDES	415	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	417	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	418	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	419	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	421	\$40 - \$100
ARTDES	422	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	425	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	431	\$25 - \$40
ARTDES	432	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	435	\$35 - \$70 \$35 - \$70
ARTDES	437	\$35 - \$70 \$35 - \$70
ARTDES		
ARTDES	439	\$25 - \$75
ARTDES	441	\$50 - \$120
	443	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	451	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	452	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	453	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	454	\$0 - \$200
ARTDES	461	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	462	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	465	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	471	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	472	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	473	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	474	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	475	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	481	\$20 - \$50
ARTDES	491	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	492	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	495	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	501	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	502	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	511	\$60
ARTDES	512	\$60

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 48 of 66

ARTDES 520 \$60 ARTDES 521 \$60 ARTDES 522 \$60	
ARTDES 531 \$10 - \$6	30
ARTDES 532 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 541 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 542 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 551 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 552 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 563 \$25 - \$6	
ARTDES 571 \$25 - \$6	
ARTDES 601 \$55 - \$	75
ARTDES 602 \$55 - \$	75
ARTDES 611 \$25 - \$6	30
ARTDES 612 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 621 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 622 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 631 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 632 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 641 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 642 \$95 - \$	180
ARTDES 651 \$65 - \$	75
ARTDES 652 \$65 - \$	75
ARTDES 664 \$45 - \$6	60
ARTDES 665 \$45 - \$6	60
ARTDES 672 \$35 - \$	70
ARTDES 701 \$55 - \$	75
ARTDES 702 \$55 - \$	75
ARTDES 711 \$35 - \$	70
ARTDES 712 \$35 - \$	70
ARTDES 713 \$35 - \$	
ARTDES 721 \$35 - \$	
ARTDES 722 \$35 - \$	
ARTDES 723 \$55 - \$	
ARTDES 731 \$55 - \$	
ARTDES 732 \$55 - \$	
ARTDES 733 \$55 - \$	
ARTDES 742 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 743 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 751 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 752 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 753 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 764 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 765 \$65 - \$	
ARTDES 771 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 772 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 773 \$40 - \$	
ARTDES 291 sections (001, 002) \$40 - \$	100

ARTDES	292 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	391 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	392 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	491 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	492 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
	Medical Illustration	
MEDILLUS	610	\$35 - \$150
MEDILLUS	611	\$35 - \$150
MEDILLUS	615	\$35 - \$150
MEDILLUS	618	\$35 - \$150

Subject: **Catalog Number:** Fee Range:

**School of Business Administration** 

BA 517 \$10

**School or College:** 

Subject:	Catalog Number: School of Dentistry	Fee Range :
DENT	505	\$50
DENT	519	\$155
DENT	621	\$197.50
DENT	624	\$50
DENT	631	\$197.50
DENT	632	\$195
DENT	637	\$225
DENT	720	\$75
DENT	820	\$200

**School or College:** 

Subject:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
	School of Education	
EDUC	362	\$25
EDUC	427	\$25
EDUC	462	\$25
EDUC	602	\$25

**School or College:** 

Subject:	Catalog Num	ber: Fee Range :
	Division of Kines	iology
AT	360	\$30
PHYSED	143	\$20
PHYSED	316	\$20
PHYSED	349	\$20

**School or College:** 

Subject: **Catalog Number:** Fee Range:

College of Literature , Science & Arts

AMCULT	100	\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	102	\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	103	\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	201	\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	204	\$5 - \$30
AMCULT	205	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	206	\$5 - \$30
AMCULT	207	\$5 - \$30
AMCULT	210	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	211	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	212	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	213	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	301	\$10 - \$50
AMCULT	305	\$40
AMCULT	306	\$45
AMCULT	309	\$10 - \$50
AMCULT	311	\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	319	\$45
AMCULT	321	\$45
AMCULT	335	\$40
AMCULT	340	\$15
AMCULT	351	\$20 - \$40
AMCULT	353	\$0 - \$40
AMCULT	380	\$35
AMCULT	420	\$35
AMCULT	490	\$20 - \$40
AMCULT	496	\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	498	\$0 - \$60
ANTHRBIO	451	\$100
ASIANLAN	101	\$10
ASIANLAN	102	\$10
ASIANLAN	125	\$7
ASIANLAN	126	\$9-\$10
ASIANLAN	207	\$10
ASIANLAN	225	\$9-\$10
ASIANLAN	226	\$9-\$10
ASIANLAN	228	\$10
ASIANLAN	325	\$9-\$10
BIOLOGY	102	\$50
BIOLOGY	152	\$30-\$32
BIOLOGY	154	\$32
BIOLOGY	162	\$68
BIOLOGY	195	\$45
BIOLOGY	206	\$55
BIOLOGY	207	\$70
BIOLOGY	215	\$65
BIOLOGY	226	\$80
BIOLOGY	230	\$65
O:\Rantlay Historical I	ibrary/Schedule of Classes/Schedule	of Classes Sur

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 51 of 66

BIOLOGY	252	\$60
BIOLOGY	255	\$60
BIOLOGY	282	\$70
BIOLOGY	288	\$70
BIOLOGY	308	\$45
BIOLOGY	341	\$30-\$32
BIOLOGY	451	\$75
CAAS	340	\$15
CAAS	358 section (004)	\$20
CAAS	442	\$35
CAAS	470	\$35
CAAS	477	\$30
CAAS	495	\$20
CHEM	125	\$80
CHEM	211	\$87.50
CHEM	216	\$82.50
CHEM	242	\$75
CHEM	312	\$95
CHEM	462	\$75
CHEM	480	\$75
CHEM	485	\$75
ECON	309	\$30
EEB	341	\$30 - \$32
EEB	355	\$75
EEB	381	\$50
EEB	433	\$75
EEB	441	\$50
EEB	442	\$35
EEB	450	\$90-\$171
EEB	451	\$75
EEB	458	\$40
EEB	459	\$30
EEB	463	\$90-\$152
EEB	468	\$50
EEB	473	\$70
EEB	477	\$30
EEB	484	\$30 \$70
EEB ELI	489	\$30
ENGLISH	390	\$50-\$100
ENGLISH	330	\$50 \$50
	331	\$50
ENGLISH	411	\$35 \$35
ENGLISH	583	\$35 \$35
ENVIRON	311	\$35
ENVIRON	337	\$75
ENVIRON	403	\$30
ENVIRON	411	\$70
ENVIRON	416	\$40
O:\Bentley Historical	Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule	of Classes Su

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 52 of 66

ENVIRON	423	\$50
ENVIRON	430	\$30
ENVIRON	433	\$75
ENVIRON	435	\$100
ENVIRON	451	\$75
ENVIRON	455	\$120
ENVIRON	477	\$30
FILMVID	190	\$50
FILMVID	200	\$50
FILMVID	230	\$50 \$50
FILMVID	232	\$50
FILMVID	236	\$50
FILMVID	245	\$50
FILMVID	290	\$50
FILMVID	300	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	301	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	302	\$35
FILMVID	306	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	310	\$25 - \$150
FILMVID	311	\$50
FILMVID	320	\$35
FILMVID	330	\$50
FILMVID	331	\$50
FILMVID	340	\$20
FILMVID	350	\$35
FILMVID	360	\$35
FILMVID	361	\$45
FILMVID	365	\$35
FILMVID	366	\$50
FILMVID	370	\$35
FILMVID	380	\$35
FILMVID	400	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	401	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	402	\$35
FILMVID	404	\$50
FILMVID	405	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	406	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	410	\$35
FILMVID	414	\$35
FILMVID	422	\$35
FILMVID	423	0 - \$150
FILMVID	427	\$35
FILMVID	441	\$50
FILMVID	442	\$35
FILMVID	450	\$35
FILMVID	451	\$20 - \$40
FILMVID	455	\$35
FILMVID	460	\$35
0.00	"harara \ O ala a dada a ( Ola a a a a \ O ala a dada	

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 53 of 66

	404	<b></b>
FILMVID	461	\$50
FILMVID	470	\$35
FILMVID	489	\$35
FILMVID	490	0 - \$150
FILMVID	499	0 - \$150
FILMVID	500	0 - \$150
FILMVID	600	\$35
FILMVID	601	\$35
FILMVID	603	\$35
FRENCH	272	\$35
FRENCH	342	\$35
FRENCH	372	\$35
FRENCH	375	\$35
FRENCH	377	\$35
FRENCH	410	\$10
FRENCH	450	\$35
FRENCH	640	\$35
GEOG	406	\$20
GERMAN	172	\$50
GERMAN	330	\$50
GERMAN	331	\$50
HISTORY	332	\$10-\$20
HISTORY	333	\$10-\$20
HISTORY	353	\$40
HISTORY	393 section (001)	\$10-\$20
HISTART	151	\$15
HISTART	493	\$15
HISTART	589	\$15
ITALIAN	315	\$10-\$15
JAPANESE	557	\$50
LHSP	140	\$30-\$75
MCDB	306	\$70
MCDB	308	\$45
MCDB	413	\$70
MCDB	419	\$70
MCDB	423	\$70
MCDB	429	\$70
MUSMETH	406	\$65
PHYSICS	102	\$10
PHYSICS	106	\$25
PHYSICS	127	\$25
PHYSICS	128	\$25
PHYSICS	141	\$25
PHYSICS	241	\$25
PHYSICS	341	\$25
PHYSICS	420	\$25
PHYSICS	441	\$25
PHYSICS	442	\$25
	ibrary\Schedule of Classes\Schedule	
CORRUPTION DISTORICAL I	_iprary/ochequie of Classes/ochequie	ui Ciasses S

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 54 of 66

POLSCI	372	\$30
POLSCI	395	\$10
POLSCI	396	\$10
PSYCH	211	\$15-\$30
PSYCH	305	\$15-\$30
PSYCH	317	\$45
PSYCH	319	\$45
PSYCH	325	\$45
PSYCH	401 section (002)	\$10-\$20
REES	395	\$10
REES	396	\$10
SCAND	481	\$30
SLAVIC	151 section (001)	\$35
SLAVIC	312	\$50
SLAVIC	313	\$50
SLAVIC	395	\$10
SLAVIC	396	\$10
SOC	325	\$20
SOC	389	\$50
SOC	392	\$10
SOC	393	\$10
SPANISH	368	\$25
SPANISH	380	\$35
SPANISH	420	\$35
UC	151 section (004)	\$40
UC	261	\$100-\$125
WOMENSTD	200	\$15
WOMENSTD	253 section (004)	\$50
WOMENSTD	361	\$45
WOMENSTD	461	\$50

Subject:		Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
		Medical School	
BIOLCHEM	416		\$50
BIOLCHEM	516		\$50
MICRBIOL	291		\$55

# School or College:

Subject:	Catalog Nu School of I	_
DANCE	462	\$50
ENS	348	\$125
THTREMUS	452	\$20
THTREMUS	464	\$45
THTREMUS	471	\$30
THTREMUS	472	\$35
THTREMUS	476	\$50

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 55 of 66

THTREMUS	564	\$45
THTREMUS	572	\$35

Subjec	t:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
Sch	ool of Natu	ral Resources and E	nvironment
NRE	100		\$50
NRE	311		\$35
NRE	337		\$75
NRE	403		\$30
NRE	411		\$70
NRE	416		\$40
NRE	423		\$50
NRE	430		\$30
NRE	433		\$75
NRE	435		\$100
NRE	437		\$45
NRE	451		\$75
NRE	455		\$120
NRE	477		\$30
NRE	511		\$35
NRE	520		\$40
NRE	540		\$56
NRE	586		\$40
NRE	587		\$135
NRE	687		\$65
NRE	791		\$150

### School or College:

Subject:	Catalog Number: School of Nursing	Fee Range :
NURS	122	\$200
NURS	221	\$200
NURS	254	\$200
NURS	346	\$150
NURS	354	\$200
NURS	356	\$200
NURS	422	\$200
NURS	428	\$200
NURS	446	\$200
NURS	452	\$200-\$250
NURS	458	\$200-\$250
NURS	503	\$180-\$230

School or College:

Subject: Catalog Number: Fee Range :

**Residential College** 

RCARTS 267 \$120

RCARTS	268	\$35
RCARTS	269	\$50
RCARTS	285	\$100
RCARTS	286	\$50
RCARTS	287	\$60
RCARTS	288	\$50
RCARTS	289	\$85
RCARTS	348	\$30
RCARTS	385	\$100
RCARTS	389	\$85
RCHUMS	236	\$50
RCHUMS	252	\$50
RCHUMS	312	\$50
RCHUMS	313	\$50
RCCORE	100 section (029)	\$50
RCCORE	205 section (041)	\$50
RCCORE	305 section (041)	\$50
RCCORE	405 section (041)	\$50
RCLANG	321 section (002)	\$30

Send email inquiries to the Office of Tuition and Fees

#### Winter 2006

Following is a list of all courses (except for non-credit courses in the Division of Kinesiology U-Move Program) for which laboratory fees have been approved as of December 2005 effective Winter Term 2006. If you are charged an amount greater than that shown for a course, or if you are charged a lab fee for a course not on the list, please notify:

The Office of Tuition and Fees 413 E. Huron Ann Arbor, MI 48104-1520 Phone: (734) 615-1572

Please choose your school or college to jump to that section, or browse the entire listing below.

- College of Architecture and Urban Planning
- School of Art & Design
- School of Dentistry
- School of Education
- Division of Kinesiology
- College of Literature, Science & Arts
- Medical School
- School of Music
- Natural Resources & Environment
- School of Nursing
- Residential College

#### **School or College:**

Subject: Catalog Number: Fee Range : College of Architecture and Urban Planning: Architecture

ARCH 322 \$45 ARCH 432 \$45

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 57 of 66

ARCH	509	\$10 - \$50
ARCH	552	\$45
ARCH	554	\$40
ARCH	562	\$45
ARCH	672	\$45
ARCH	682	\$45
College of Archi	tecture and Urban Planning:	<b>Urban Planning</b>
UP	402	\$20
UP	406	\$20
UP	505	\$10
UP	507	\$20
UP	517	\$10
UP	518	\$20
UP	590	\$160
UP	634	\$10 - \$25

Course Title:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
	School of Art & Design	_
ARTDES	100	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	101	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	110	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	111	\$25 - \$40
ARTDES	120	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	121	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	122	\$20 - \$50
ARTDES	123	\$10 - \$100
ARTDES	127	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	162	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	200	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	201	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	210	\$60 - \$240
ARTDES	211	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	217	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	220	\$35 - \$105
ARTDES	221	\$20 - \$100
ARTDES	222	\$30 - \$300
ARTDES	223	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	227	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	231	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	232	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	233	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	243	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	251	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	262	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	271	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	272	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	273	\$60 - \$70

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 58 of 66

ARTDES	274	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	281	\$25
ARTDES	283	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	300	\$50 - \$200
ARTDES	301	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	302	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	310	\$50 - \$125
ARTDES	311	\$35 - \$60
ARTDES	317	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	318	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	321	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	322	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	326	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	328	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	331	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	332	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	342	\$75 - \$125
ARTDES	343	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	351	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	352	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	362	\$45 - \$70
ARTDES	363	\$60 - \$100
ARTDES	364	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	371	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	372	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	373	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	374	\$60 - \$70
ARTDES	401	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	402	\$70 - \$100
ARTDES	410	\$50 - \$100
ARTDES	411	\$35 - \$60
ARTDES	415	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	417	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	418	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	419	\$25 - \$50
ARTDES	421	\$40 - \$100
ARTDES	422	\$45 - \$60
ARTDES	431	\$25 - \$40
ARTDES	439	\$25 - \$75
ARTDES	441	\$50 - \$120
ARTDES	443	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	451	\$50 - \$150
ARTDES	452	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	454	\$0 - \$200
ARTDES	471	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	473	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	475	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	491	\$40 - \$150

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 59 of 66

ARTDES	492	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	501	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	502	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	511	\$60
ARTDES	512	\$60
ARTDES	521	\$60
ARTDES	522	\$60
ARTDES	531	\$10 - \$80
ARTDES	532	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	551	\$40 - \$100
ARTDES	552	\$40 - \$100
ARTDES	571	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	601	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	602	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	611	\$25 - \$80
ARTDES	612	\$95 - \$180
ARTDES	621	\$95 - \$180
ARTDES	622	\$95 - \$180
ARTDES	631	\$95 - \$180
ARTDES	632	\$95 - \$180
ARTDES	651	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	652	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	672	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	701	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	702	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	711	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	712	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	713	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	721	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	722	\$35 - \$70
ARTDES	723	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	731	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	732	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	733	\$55 - \$75
ARTDES	751	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	752	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	753	\$65 - \$75
ARTDES	771	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	772	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	773	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	291 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	292 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	391 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	392 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	491 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
ARTDES	492 sections (001, 002)	\$40 - \$150
<del></del>	(30., 302)	γ.5 <b>ψ</b> 100

Subject:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
	School of Dentistry	
DENT	505	\$50
DENT	519	\$155
DENT	621	\$197.50
DENT	624	\$50
DENT	631	\$197.50
DENT	632	\$195
DENT	637	\$225
DENT	639	\$700
DENT	720	\$75
DENT	820	\$200
DENT	837	\$225

Subject:	Catalog Number: School of Education	Fee Range :
	School of Education	
EDUC	362	\$25
EDUC	427	\$25
EDUC	462	\$25

### **School or College:**

Subject:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :
	Division of Kinesiology	
PHYSED	143	\$20
PHYSED	316	\$20
PHYSED	349	\$20

# School or College:

Subject:	C	atalog Number:	Fee Range:
Co	llege of Li	iterature , Science 8	& Arts
AMCULT	102		\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	204		\$5 - \$30
AMCULT	205		\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	206		\$5 - \$30
AMCULT	211		\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	213		\$5 - \$40
AMCULT	301		\$10 - \$50
AMCULT	305		\$40
AMCULT	309		\$10 - \$50
AMCULT	335		\$40
AMCULT	351		\$20 - \$40
AMCULT	353		\$0 - \$40
AMCULT	490		\$20 - \$40
AMCULT	496		\$10 - \$40
AMCULT	498		\$0 - \$60
ASIANLAN	101		\$10
ASIANLAN	125		\$7

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 61 of 66

ASIANLAN	207	\$10
ASIANLAN	225	\$9-\$10
ASIANLAN	228	\$10
ASIANLAN	325	\$9-\$10
BIOLOGY	102	\$50
BIOLOGY	162	\$68
BIOLOGY	207	\$70
BIOLOGY	215	\$65
BIOLOGY	226	\$80
BIOLOGY	230	\$65
BIOLOGY	252	\$60
BIOLOGY	255	\$60
BIOLOGY	282	\$70
BIOLOGY	288	\$70
CAAS	358 section (004)	\$20
CAAS	495	\$20
CHEM		
_	125	\$80
CHEM	211	\$87.50
CHEM	216	\$82.50
CHEM	242	\$75
CHEM	312	\$95
CHEM	462	\$75
CHEM	480	\$75
CHEM	485	\$75
ECON	309	\$30
EEB	341	\$30 - \$32
EEB	442	\$35
EEB	450	\$90-\$171
EEB	451	\$75
EEB	459	\$30
EEB	473	\$70
EEB	484	\$70
ELI	390	\$50-\$100
ENGLISH	411	\$35
ENGLISH	583	\$35
ENVIRON	337	\$75
ENVIRON	411	\$70
ENVIRON	416	\$40
ENVIRON	423	\$50
ENVIRON	430	\$30
ENVIRON	435	\$100
ENVIRON	455	\$120
FILMVID	190	\$50
FILMVID	230	\$50
FILMVID		\$50 \$50
FILMVID	236	
	272	\$35 \$50
FILMVID	290	\$50
FILMVID	300	\$25 - \$151
O:\Bontloy Historical I	ibrary/Schedule of Classes/Schedule	of Classes Sun

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 62 of 66

FILMVID	301	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	302	\$35
FILMVID	306	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	310	\$25 - \$150
FILMVID	311	\$50
FILMVID	320	\$35
FILMVID	330	\$50
FILMVID	331	\$50
FILMVID	340	\$20
FILMVID	350	\$35
FILMVID	351	\$35
FILMVID	352	\$35
FILMVID	353	\$35
FILMVID	355	\$35
FILMVID	361	\$45
FILMVID	365	\$35
FILMVID	366	\$50
FILMVID	372	\$35
FILMVID	375	\$35
FILMVID	376	\$35
FILMVID	400	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	401	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	402	\$35
FILMVID	404	\$50
FILMVID	406	\$25 - \$151
FILMVID	410	\$35
FILMVID	414	\$35
FILMVID	422	\$35
FILMVID	423	0 - \$150
FILMVID	427	\$35
FILMVID	441	\$50
FILMVID	442	\$35
FILMVID	455	\$35
FILMVID	460	\$35
FILMVID	499	0 - \$150
FILMVID	600	\$35
FILMVID	601	\$35
FILMVID	603	\$35
FRENCH	450	\$35
GERMAN	172	\$50
GERMAN	330	\$50
GERMAN	331	\$50
LHSP	140	\$30-\$75
MCDB	306	\$70
MCDB	308	\$45
MCDB	413	\$70
MCDB	419	\$70
MCDB	423	\$70

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 63 of 66

MCDB	429	\$70
MUSMETH	406	\$65
PHYSICS	106	\$25
PHYSICS	127	\$25
PHYSICS	128	\$25
PHYSICS	141	\$25
PHYSICS	241	\$25
PHYSICS	341	\$25
PHYSICS	420	\$25
PHYSICS	441	\$25
PHYSICS	442	\$25
PSYCH	211	\$15-\$30
PSYCH	305	\$15-\$30
PSYCH	317	\$45
PSYCH	319	\$45
PSYCH	325	\$45
PSYCH	401 section (002)	\$10-\$20
SLAVIC	312	\$50
SLAVIC	313	\$50
SOC	325	\$20
SOC	389	\$50
SPANISH	368	\$25
UC	151 section (004)	\$40
UC	261	\$100-\$125

Subject:		Catalog Number: Medical School	Fee Range :
BIOLCHEM	416	carcar concer	\$50
BIOLCHEM	516		\$50

School or College:

Subject:		Catalog Number: School of Music	Fee Range :
DANCE	462		\$50
ENS	348		\$125
THTREMUS	452		\$20
THTREMUS	464		\$75
THTREMUS	471		\$40
THTREMUS	472		\$50
THTREMUS	476		\$60
THTREMUS	564		\$75
THTREMUS	571		\$40

School or College:

Subject: Catalog Number: Fee Range :

**School of Natural Resources and Environment** 

NRE 437 \$45

O:\Bentley Historical Library\Schedule of Classes\Schedule of Classes Supplement 2005-06.doc Page 64 of 66

NRE	540	\$56
NRE	586	\$40
NRE	587	\$135
NRE	687	\$65
NRE	791	\$150

School or College:			
Subject:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range:	
	School of Nursing		
NURS	122	\$200	
NURS	221	\$200	
NURS	254	\$200	
NURS	345	\$200	
NURS	354	\$200	
NURS	356	\$200	
NURS	422	\$200	
NURS	428	\$200	
NURS	446	\$200	
NURS	452	\$200-\$250	
NURS	458	\$200-\$250	
NURS	503	\$180-\$230	

School or College:			
Subject:	Catalog Number:	Fee Range :	
	Residential College		
RCARTS	267	\$120	
RCARTS	268	\$35	
RCARTS	269	\$50	
RCARTS	285	\$100	
RCARTS	286	\$50	
RCARTS	287	\$60	
RCARTS	288	\$50	
RCARTS	289	\$85	
RCARTS	385	\$100	
RCARTS	389	\$85	
RCHUMS	252	\$50	
RCCORE	205 section (041)	\$50	
RCCORE	305 section (041)	\$50	
RCCORE	405 section (041)	\$50	
RCLANG	321 section (002)	\$30	

Send email inquiries to the Office of Tuition and Fees

# **Late Registration Fee**

Beginning the first day of classes for a term a \$50.00 late registration fee will be assessed for students who have not previously registered for that term. The late registration fee is increased by \$25.00 at the beginning of each subsequent month.

Exceptions to the late registration fee are made only if a registration is late because of a documentable University policy, action or error. Common exceptions include:

- Late Admissions
- Ph. D. Candidates registering to defend their dissertation
- Non-Degree seeking students

The late registration fee begins on the following dates:

Term	Date
Fall 2005	Sept 6, 2005
Winter 2006	Jan 5, 2006
Spring Half 2006	May 2, 2006
Spring/Summer 2006	May 2, 2006
Summer Half 2006	June 28, 2006

Students enrolled in Law, Medical, or Dental School should check with their respective schools for registration deadline dates.

Please contact the Office of the Registrar at 734-763-5174 visit a <u>Student Services Site</u> or send email inquiries to <u>the Office of Tuition and Fees</u> if you have any questions regarding the late registration fee.

Office of Tuition and Fees homepage